WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

August 13, 2024 (Tuesday)
Policy Committee Meeting 6:00 PM
Public Hearing at 6:45 PM
Regular Meeting 7:00 PM

Call to Order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance

Il. | Agenda: Additions or Deletions 1 |2
It | Public Forum
IV. | Presentations
V. | Board Discussion
V1. | Reports
A. President
B. Superintendent
C. Treasurer
Vil | Consent Items T |2—
A, Approve minutes of the 7/11 /24 Reorg and Regular meetings
B. Approve Treasurer Report & Budget by Function June 2024
C. Approve to participate in GLSW BOCES Cooperative Bids 25/26
D. Approve Tax Warrant for 2024-25 fiscal year
E. Approve Year-End Transfers
F. Approve Cornell Cooperative Extension of Wyoming County
(CCEWC)and Wyoming Central School District MOU
GC. Approve District Wide Safety Plan
H. Approve BOE Goal Setting Workshop 9/10/24 @ 6:00 PM
|.  Approve Contract Between Genesee County and 4410 Providers
For the Delivery of Preschool Special Education Related Services
J.  Approve reguest for J Stoddard to play modified soccer at Pavilion
K. Approve Cummins Sales and Service Generator Planned
Maintenance Agreement for 3 years October 2024-April 2027
IX. | Old Business




New Business

A. Approve Code of Conduct for 2024-25 school year

Xl. Executive Session 1 |12
XI. | Personnel 1. |2
A. Appoint tenure
B. Approve List of Bus Drivers for 2024-25
XIll. | CPSE/CSE 1 |2
XIV. | Adjournment 1 |2




Members present:

Members absent:
Others present:
Guests:

Call to Order:

Oath to New School
Board Members:

Board Operating Protocol:

Oath to Superintendent
Of Schools:

Nomination and Election
Of Board Officers for 2024-25:

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL
WYOMING, NEW YORK
BOARD OF EDUCATION

REORGANIZATION MEETING
JULY 8, 2024

Kaitlyn Bush, Benjamin Chamberlain, Desiree Fioramonte, Barry True,
Haley Tygart, Jordan Wetherwax, Nicole White

None.
Emily Herman, Joelle S5troud, Nancy Norton
None.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Nancy Norton, District
Clerk.

The oath of office was administered to new school members, Jordan
Wetherwax and Desiree Fioramonte.

Board members read and signed the Board Operating Protocol for the
2024-25 school year.

The oath of office was administered to the Superintendent of Schools
for the 2024-25 school year.

Nominations were opened for the office of Board President for the
2024-25 school year.

Mr. True nominated Mr. Chamberlain and Mrs. Tygart seconded the
nomination,

Nominations were closed.

Vote for Mr. Chamberlain for Board President for 2024-25 school year:

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White

No-0

Motion approved. Mr. Chamberlain is the Board President for 2024-25.

Noeminations were opened for the office of Board Vice-President for the
2024-25 school year.



Oath to
Board Officers:

District Offices
2024-25:

Mrs. Bush nominated Mr. True and Mr. Wetherwax seconded the
nomination,

Nominations were closed.

Vote for Mr. True for Board Vice-President for the 2024-25 school year.
Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved. Mr. True is the Board Vice-President for 2024-25.

The oath of office was administered to Board President, Benjamin
Chamberlain, for the 2024-25 school year.

The oath of office was administered to Board Vice-President, Barry True,
for the 2024-25 school year.

The District Clerk turned over the meeting to Mr. Chamberlain, Board
President.

Resolved, the Board approves the following appointments to District
Offices for the 2024-25 school year, on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and
second by Mr. True:

A. District Clerk Nancy Norton $8,684/yr
B. District Treasurer Joelle Stroud
C. District Tax Collector Rachael Hinz
D. Student Accounts Treasurer Rachael Hinz
E. Claims Auditor Karen Green $29.85/hr
F. Frontline Karen Green $15.50/hr

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved



Oath to District Clerk
& District Treasurer: The oath of office was administered to Nancy Norton, District Clerk, and

Joelle Stroud, District Treasurer.

District Positions
2024-25:

Resolved, the Board approves appointments for the following District
Positions for the 2024-25 school year, on motion by Mr. Chamberlain

and second by Mrs. Bush:
A. School Nurse Practitioner

B. Transportation Staff
Physicals/Testing

C. District Auditor{External})

D. School Attorney

E. School Attorney for
Capital Projects

F. Records Access Officer

G. Records Management
Officer

H. Attendance Officer

|. GVSBA Representative

). GVSBA Alt. Representative
K. Asbestos Designee

L. Purchasing Agent

M. Wyoming Cty Workers’
Compensation Rep.

N. Wyoming Cty Workers’
Compensation Alt. Rep.

0. Emergency School Safety
Team:

Superintendent of Schools

Secretary to the Supt.

Mary Richards, FNP, Warsaw, NY

Workplace Health, Warsaw, NY
Lumsden & McCormick, Buffalo, NY

Harris Beach, PLLC, Attorneys at Law
Bond, Schoeneck & King, Attorneys at
Law

Harris Beach, PLLC, Attorneys at Law
8ond, Schoeneck & King, Attorneys at
Law

Rachael Hinz

Emily Herman
Maria Herman
Barry True

Haley Tygart
Timothy Anderson

Emily Herman

Joelle Stroud

Emily Hermn

Emily Herman

Michele Pearce



Designations
2024-25:

Director of Student Services Sherrilyn Bartz
School Secretary Mary Daniel
School Resource Officer Timothy McGinnis
School Nurse Maria Herman
Supervisor of Bldgs & Grds  Timothy Anderson
Teacher Meghan Barker
Transportation Director Mark Bissell

P. Genesee Area Healthcare
Plan Representative Joelle Stroud

Genesee Area Healthcare
Plan Alt. Representative Emily Herman

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves the following designations for the 2024-
25 school year, on motion by Mr. True and second by Mrs. White:

A. Five Star Bank, Bank of Castile, JP Morgan Chase Bank, and NYCLASS
as Official Depositories of School District Funds

B. Official newspaper as The Daily News, Batavia, NY with appropriate
items also placed in the Warsaw Penny Saver.

C. Official Radio and TV stations for the District as WCIW, WHAM,
WBTA, WGR, WYRK, TV Channels 2,4, 7,8, 10 & 13

D. Payroll Certification Officer as Emily Herman.

E. Board of Education meetings or work sessions on the 2" Thursday of
each month at 6:00 pm, unless dates are altered with notice by the
Board

F. Superintendent of Schools as the Title IX Hearing officer

G. Superintendent of Schools as the Federal Funds Assistance Program
Hearing Officer

H. Chief Emergency Officer as Emily Herman

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White



Authorizations
2024-25:

No-0

Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves the following authorizations for the 2024-
25 school year on motion by Mr. True and second by Mr. Chamberlain:

A. In conformance with the Commercial Crime Coverage, each
employee of the district will be bonded up to $100,000 and the
Treasurer and Tax Collector for $1,000,000

B. President of the School Board to sign official documents as needed

C. Superintendent of School and/or the District Treasurer to sign all
Central Treasurer account checks.

D. Superintendent to approve all budget transfers in accordance with
the laws and board policy

E. Superintendent to approve the attendance at conferences,
conventions, workshops, etc. per Board policy #6160 Professional
Growth Staff Development.

F. Joelle Stroud, District Treasurer, to establish and maintain all
accounts necessary for the official transactions of the District business
affairs

G. Attendance at conferences and conventions for the Board of
Education members “with expenses.”

H. Re-Establishment of a 5100 Petty Cash Fund administered by Joelle
Stroud

I. A Revenue Anticipation Note Resolution delegating power to the
President of the Board of Education of Wyoming Central School District
of Wyoming and Genesee Counties, New York to authorize, from time to
time and year to year, the issuance and sale of revenue anticipation
notes of the Wyoming Central School District, New York, in anticipation
of the collection of revenues to be received as State Aid by the school
district from the State of New York. The Vice President of the Board of
Education or the District Clerk may execute such notes in place of the
Board President or the Board President shall so designate. It is hereby
determined and declared that is the intent of this Board of Education
that this resolution remain in full force and effect in perpetuity for the
issuance of the aforesaid notes from year to year, until this resolution is
modified, amended, rescinded, revoked or repealed by this Board. This
resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoptions.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White



Cooperative Purchasing:

No-0
Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves the following Cooperative Purchasing A.-
B. on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mrs. Bush:

A. Best Value

WHEREAS, the District’s purchases of materials and services are made in
accordance with General Municipal Law Article 5-A,;

WHEREAS, General Municipal Law 103(16) allows the District, as a
municipal entity, to purchases certain materials and services at a price
determined to be “best value,” rather than lowest responsible bidder,
by the Board of Education;

WHEREAS, “best value” is defined by New York State Finance Law 163 as
“the basis for awarding contracts for services to the offerer which
aptimizes quality, cost and efficiency, among responsive and
responsible offers. Such basis shall reflect, wherever possible, objective
and quantifiable factors for offerers that are small businesses, certified
minority — or women-owned business enterprises as defined in
subdivisions one, seven, fifteen and twenty of section three hundred
ten of the executive law or service-disabled veteran-owned business
emterprises as defined in subdivision one of section three hundred sixty-
nine of the executive law to be used in evaluation of offers for awarding
of contracts for services.

WHEREAS, the District, as a municipal entity, may purchase, in
accordance with General Municipal law 103{16), through bids solicited
by the United State government, the New York State government, and
New York’s political subdivisions, including school districts; through bids
let in a manner consistent with or materially equivalent to New York
State requirements for bidding; or my piggyback on any contract or bid
approved for piggybacking through the New York State Office of General
Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education of the
Wyoming Central School District hereby authorizes the purchase of
materials and services using a “best value” determination, as an option
to “lowest responsible bidder,” in accordance with General Municipal
Law 103(16), and in compliance with all District purchasing policies and
procedures, with Board approval;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect
immediately on adoption.

B. Specific Cooperatives



WHEREAS, the Wyoming Central School District {School District)
pursuant to the authority granted in General Municipal Law, Article 5A
(Public Contracts), Section 103 desires to participate in the following
purchasing cooperatives: Choice Partners National Purchasing
Cooperative, Omnia Partners Purchasing Alliance, Cooperative
Purchasing Network{TCPN), Keystone Purchasing Network, Sourcewell
Purchasing Network, TIPS-USA (The Interlocal Purchasing System],
Premier, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, Section 103 of the General Municipal Law permits the School
District to make purchases of apparatus, materials, equipment or
supplies, or to contract for services refated to the installation,
maintenance or repair of apparatus, materials, equipment, and supplies,
may make such purchases, or may contract for such services related to
the installation, maintenance or repair of apparatus, materials,
equipment, and supplies, as may be required by the school District
therein through the use of a contract let by the United States of
America or any agency thereof, any state or any other county or
political subdivision or district therein if such contract was let to the
lowest responsible bidder or on the basis of best value in a manner
consistent with this section and made available for use by other
governmental entities; and

WHEREAS, the School District desires to participate for the purpose of
fulfilling and executing its public governmental purposes, goals,
objectives, programs and functions; and

WHEREAS, the School District has reviewed the benefits of participating
in these programs and based on this review has concluded the programs
will provide the best value to taxpayers of this School District through
the anticipated savings to be realized.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the
Wyoming Central School District authorizes the School District’s
participation in the following purchasing cooperatives: Choice Partners
National Purchasing Cooperative, Omnia Partners Purchasing Alliance,
Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN), Keystone Purchasing Network,
Sourcewell Purchasing Network, TIPS-USA (The Interlocal Purchasing
System), Premier, Inc. and authorizes the District Treasurer and/or the
Purchasing Agent to register for these purchasing programs on behalf of
the School District.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved.



Other Items
2024-25:

Resolved, the Board approves the Other ltems for 2024-25 school year,
items A. — G., on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mr. True:

A. Mileage reimbursement rate for approved District travel at IRS
designated rate.

B. Day rate of $130/day for day to day certified substitute
teachers/teacher assistants

C. Day rate of $120/day for day to day uncertified substitute teachers/
teacher assistants

D. Rates for the following substitute positions:

1. Substitute Cleaner/Monitor/Teacher Aide NYS Minimum Wage

2. Substitute Bus Driver $25.00/hr
3. Substitute Bus Aide $15.79/hr
4. Substitute Transportation Supervisor $27.86/hr
5. Substitute School Nurse $130/day

E. Set 2024-25 school breakfast price at $1.75 and 2024-25 school lunch
price at $2.50.

F. Approve Standard Work Day Resotution For Employees:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Wyoming Central School District, Location
Code 75603, hereby establishes the following as standard work days for
its employees and will report days worked to the New York State and
Local Employees’ Retirement System based on the time keeping system
or the record of activities maintained and submitted by these members
to the clerk of this body:

Title Standard Work Day{Hrs/day)
Account Clerk 8
District Treasurer 3
Director of Technology 8
District Clerk 8
Confidential Secretary to the Superintendent 8
Frontline 8

Claims Auditor 8



Adjournment:

Members present:

Members absent:

Others present:

Maintenance Supervisor 8

G. Adoption of all Policies and Code of Ethics in effect during the
previous school year.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0
Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board adjourns the meeting at 6:11 pm on motion by Mr.
Chamberlain and second by Mr. True.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
Ne-0

Motion approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Norton
District Clerk

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL
WYOMING, NEW YORK
BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

JULY 8, 2024

Kaitlyn Bush, Benjamin Chamberlain, Desiree Fioramonte, Barry True,
Haley Tygart, Jordan Wetherwax, Nicole White

None.

Emily Herman, Joelle Stroud, Nancy Norton



Call to Order:

Approval of Agenda:

Public Forum:
Presentations:

Board Discussion:

Reports:

Consent ltems:

The meeting was called to order at 6:12 pm by Mr. Chamberlain, Board
President.

Resolved, the Board approves the agenda on motion by Mr. True and
second by Mr. Chamberlain.

None.
None.

Discussion of exterior cameras on the building to monitor the
playground and parking lots.

The 8™ grade graduation program was very nice this year.
President’s Report:

-The Class of 2024 graduation program was well done.

-Thank you to the Superintendent for addressing a FOIL request.
Superintendent’s Report:

-Many compliments on the graduation program.

-Ice cream was served to students and staff the last week of school,
during the hot weather, compliments of the Board President and
Superintendent.

Treasurer’s Report:

-Preparation for the annual audit, closing out last year and beginning a
new school year.

Resolved, the Board approves the following items A., B, E., F., G, H., |.,
J., on motion by Mr. True and second by Mr. Chamberlain:

A. Approve minutes of the 6/13/24 regular meeting
B. Approve Treasurer’s Report & Budget Transfers for May 2024
E. Approve Superintendent to attend conferences in 2024-25

F. Approve the Superintendent’s membership dues in
SAANYS/NYSCOSS/AASA for 2024-25

G. Approve the Superintendent as Data Protection Officer for 2024-25
H. Approve the Rural School Association Dues for 2024-25

I. Approve the Code of Conduct Public Hearing on 8/13/24 at 6:45 pm.
J. Approve the Policy Committee Meeting on 8/13/24 at 6:00 pm

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White



Old Business:

New Business:

Executive Session:

Out of Executive Session:

Personnel:

No-0
Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves item C. on motion by Mr. Chamberlain
and second by Mrs. Bush:

C. Approve to establish the Board Committees for 2024-25

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved.

Resolved, the Board approves item D. on motion by Mr. Chamberlain
and second by Mrs. Tygart:

D. Approve to hold regular board meetings the 2™ Tuesday of each
month at 7:00 pm

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved

None.

Resclved, the Board approves the Long Range Financial Analysis 2024-
25 Proposal of R.G. Timbs, Inc., 11 Meadowbrook Road, Whitesboro, NY
13492, on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mrs. White.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0
Motion approved

Resolved, the Board adjourned into executive session at 6:45 pm for the
purpose of personnel on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mr.
True.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved

The Board reconvened regular session at 7:13 pm.

Resolved, the Board approves items A., B, and C., on motion by Mrs.
Bush and second by Mr. True:



CPSE/CSE:

Adjournment:

A. Appoint Matthew Woods, 129 Greencastle Lane, Williamsville, NY
14221 to the following position:

Position: Elementary Teacher Full-Time
Tenure Area: Elementary

Probationary Period:  8/29/24-8/28/24

Certifications: Childhood Education Initial 3/31/2022, Early
Childhood Education Birth-Grade 2 Initial 5/17/22

Starting Date: 8/29/24

Salary: 540,500

B. Approve Betty Bogle, 7745 State Rt. 39, Perry, NY 14530, as a Bus
Driver Trainer

C. Amendmaent to the WSSA Contract Appendix A

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved

Resolved, the Board approves the CSE meeting minutes dated 6/24/24
on motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mr. True.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0
Motion approved

Resolved, the Board approves to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm on
motion by Mr. Chamberlain and second by Mrs. Bush.

Yes-7 Bush, Chamberlain, Fioramonte, True, Tygart, Wetherwax, White
No-0

Motion approved

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy Norton
District Clerk



COOPERATIVE BID RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Wyoming Central School District is hereby authorized to participate in the following
cooperative bids for the 2025-2026 school year. These bids will be coordinated by the Genesee-Livingston-
Steuben-Wyoming BOCES during the 2024-2025 school year.

A. Copy and Printer Paper - Winter
B. Custodial Supplies

C. Athletic/P.E. Supplies
DB—Bread

E—MilProducts
E—lee-CreamProduets

G. Paper and Chemical Supplies (Food Service)
H—Grocery

J. Kitchen Smallwares

K. Refuse Collection

L. Medical Supplies

M-—Fuel

N. School and Office Supplies

0. Printer Supplies

P. Copy and Printer Paper - Summer

District Clerk Signature ~ Date



SC-P20T UBLBAA XB1\GZ-FZ0Z\SOXE L [00YIS\H 9]

6V vEY'SL0'Z

(15'2zZL°2¥2)
00'295°462'C

(pajenoeD) leud

VG 2ZL'eve
68Zr0ZL L9SOTS €L
95°'96.'0L £ZSPZL Pl
60°ZiS'Y Relete T2l
£820Z°'181 0920/5°S1
¥6'660'8L ¥61995 L
02'890'6 LOGIVS EL
avis 31vd XV1
Wod4d ana SZ-vZ0Z
¥662.2'0 xe| ani|
00'S67'SF  %0000°00L Z86£0'259'09L
%9LZLPL- LZLOZED ¥662.20 1065CcC  %GS96%v  000GFSZZ8  %00°00L
%Y6E0’.L  8LZLLT0 €€196Z0 £6069'C %8Y1L6'S 0£9LL'268'6  %00Z6
%P90.'€l- GGEOLE'0 +662.20 2€'128'L %SLL6'T 00°260'298't %0000}
%8889°Z 0/S50£0 O8/ELE0  SOZZL'CE %0S08'2.  LEPO0'LEL'LZL %00°Z8
%be88'G  BLZLIZ0 Z¥SE6Z0 O0E086'C %68Y.L 8 6L'VLL'08S'YL  %00°E6
%¥90.'El- GSEGLE'0 V66ZIZ0 ELVLL'Z %ESYI P 00'8EP'OPL'L  %0000L
IONVHD IJIVEXVL JIVIXVL AATT14O AAT] IMIVA J1vd
% $2-€20Z  SZ-¥20Z JUVYHS 40 % andlL “Ivno3
SZ-Z0Z
NOLLYIND VD AdvHSIlT
TOOHIS TVHLNID ONINOAM
L9SOPS'EL Xe| eni|
00'296'262'Z %0000°001 /8'6£0'269'091
%0LL9°Gl- #99€G0°0L LOGOVS'El T8660CLL %5506 ¥ 000515228 %0000}
%SSL6'G  ZYLZOB'EL €ZSPTL VL EOO0ES'EEL  %BYLE'S 0€'9L1'268'6 %0026
%SZLOVL- 86.P98'SL LOSOVSEL 69 198'SH %S.16'C 00'260'298'¢  %00°00L
%0019'L  ZGBEZE'SL 00/0/5GL SOBLOCHO'L %0S08'2.  ZEV90'LEE'LZl %008
%99/,  ZPIZO6'EL v6L99SFL ZZ LG L6l %688 6LvLL'085'YL  %00°€E6
%SZLOPL- 86/V99°SL LOSOVSEL 65 LE6VOL  %ESYIY 00'8EP'OPL'.  %00°00L
JONVHD 3JIV XVL JIVAXVL AAT1d0 AAT140% 3INIVAINdl 31vd
% vZ-£20Z  SZ-¥20Z JYVHS “IvNO3
SZ-920Z
NOILYIND VD XV1
TO0HIS TVYHLNID ONINOAM

Wd 9¥:Z #Z0Z/2/8 ‘pRUlY

0/6'6£6'GL

000688

0zL'ovL'L
080°¢ee
002°2€9°LL
090'0£2°L
0L+'699

INNOWY ¥V1S

028'690'6¥L

051°6./2'8

1¥5'890°6
160°298'Y
920'85S'S0L
T9S'655EL
8EP'OV.LL
ANTVA
aassassv

028690671
05l 'S8
1pS'890°6
160298’
920'855'601
295'65S°€l
8EP'OVLL
ANTVA
Q3ssassy

Aueylag
MESIEM
Auay
Aingalppiy
uojbuinog
esmy
NMOL

Aueiag
MESIBAA
Aag
Angajppiy
uojBuino)
BNy
NMOL

Aueyleg
MESIE AN
Asd
Angs|ppiv
uolbulAo)
ey
NMOL

pajepdn

us3(q aAeY sajeJ uonezienbs
pUE SaNjeA PISSASSE

reutd



Ag and Business Center
36 Center St., Suite B

Cornell University Warsaw, New York 14569

. . 1.585-786-2251
Cooperative Extension £ 585-786-5148
WYoming County http://cce.cornell.eduw/wyoming

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

This MOU is being entered by Cornell Cooperative Extension of Wyoming County (CCEWC) and the Wyoming Central
School District (WCSD) to provide curriculum development and program delivery services for the Ag in the Classroom
(AITC) education program as set forth herein.

Time Frame: October 1, 2024-July 1, 2025 Contract Amount: $2,900.00
MOU Review/Renewal Period: Not Applicable Next Renewal Period: Not Applicable

Description of the Program:
CCEWC will provide staff and curriculum development and program delivery for the AITC program within the WCSD

WCSD Agreed Upon Deliverables:
+  WCSD will reimburse CCEWC monthly as invoices are received.

«  WCSD will appoint a contact at the school to assist in the scheduling of classes and who will be the contact
should a cancellation need to occur.

CCEWC Agreed Upon Deliverables:
+  CCEWC will provide resources and staff needed for AITC education curriculum development and delivery.
+  CCEWC will submit a monthly invoice to WCSD for program delivery.
«  CCEWC will submit a monthly report of classrooms visited and lessons taught to WCSD.

Contact Information:

CCEWC WCSD

Caron Gala Emily Herman

36 Center St, Suite B 1225 State Route 19

Warsaw, NY 14569 Wyoming, NY 14591

585-786-2251 ext. 127 {585) 495-6222 ext 119

Signatures:

CCEWC Executive Directorygzoms | sless.oscuseneia s Dat@sscir i aps
WOCSD Superintendent:, | e rreevssmresnenneeens DAL s

Building Strong and Vibrant New York Communities

Comel Cooperative Extension 1s an employer and educator recognized for valuing AA EEQ. Protected Veterans. and Individuals with Disabilities and
provides cqual program and cmployment opportunitics.



Contract between Genesee County and 4410 Providers

For the Delivery of Preschool Special Education Related Services
(Revised April 17, 2023)

This Contract, made this day of , Two Thousand and Twenty Four, by and
between the MUNICIPALITY of Genesee County, a municipal; corporation organized under the laws of
New York State, hereinafter referred to as the “MUNICIPALITY™, acting by and through Genesee
County Health Department, having its office at 3837 West Main Street Road, Batavia, New York 14020,
and Wyoming Central School District an education corporation, organized and existing under the laws
of the State of New York, having its principal place of business at 1225 State Route 19, Wyoming, NY
14591, hereinafter referred to as “PROVIDER”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the PROVIDER warrants that they can meet the needs of preschool students with
disabilities through the delivery of preschool special education related services under Section 4410 of the
New York State Education Law and in compliance with Part 200 of the Regulations of the
COMMISSIONER, and shall comply with applicable federal, state and local laws, and

WHEREAS, a contract is necessary with the PROVIDER for the provision of services to preschool
students with disabilities pursuant to Section 4410, as amended, of the New York State Education Law
(hereinafter referred to as Section 4410).

NOW THEREFORE, in order to make available those services to preschool students with disabilities
placed under section 4410 of the New York State Education Law as determined by the BOARD, the
parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS:

1.1 "MUNICIPALITY" shall mean the county outside the City of New York or the City of
New York in the case of a county contained within the city of New York.

1.2 "BOARD" shall mean:

(a) a Board of Education as defined in section two of the New York State Education Law; or
(b) trustees of a commeon school district as defined in Section 1601 of the New York State
Education Law; and

1.3 "COMMISSIONER" shall mean the Commissioner of Education of the State of New
York; and

1.4 “SED” shall mean the New York State Education Department.

1.5 “COMMITTEE ON PRESCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION (CPSE)” shall mean a
multidisciplinary team established by a child's school district in accordance with  the
provision of Section 4410 of the New York State Education Law.

1.6 “COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL EDUCATION (CSE)” shall mean a multidisciplinary
team established by a child’s school district in accordance with the provision of Section 4402
of the New York State Education Law.




1.7 The child's “INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP)” is the school
district's CPSE’s plan of mandated services pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

1.8 “STAC 1” shall mean the Request for Commissioner’s Approval of Services for Children
with Disabilities Pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

1.9 “STAC 3” shall mean an amendment to the Request for Commissioner’s Approval of
Services for Children with Disabilities Pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

1.10 “STAC 5” shall mean the Request for Commissioner’s Approval of Reimbursement for the
Cost of Evaluations Pursuant to Section 4410 of the Education Law.

1.11 “AVL” shall mean the Automated Voucher Listing prepared by the New York State
Department of Education.

2. TERM:

This Contract shall take effect as of September 1, 2024 and terminate on June 30, 2025; provided
however, that this agreement shall be deemed to have terminated at any time as the COMMISSIONER
withdraws approval for the PROVIDER to provide services or programs for children with disabilities.

3. TERMINATION BY THE MUNICIPALITY:

3.1 This Contract shall remain in effect for the period specified in this Contract, unless it is
terminated by either party hereto, at any time upon sixty (60) days prior written notice sent
by registered or certified mail to the Genesee County Public Health Director, or the
PROVIDER, without incurring any penalty on account of such termination, provided
however, that, prior to terminating this Contract, all students placed with the provider shall
be referred back to the CPSE for recommendation of a new placement. Termination will not
occur until placements have been recommended for all students.

3.2 Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, the MUNICIPALITY may terminate this
Contract immediately upon written notice to the PROVIDER upon the happening of any of
the following, provided however, that, prior to terminating this Contract, all students placed
with the PROVIDER shall be referred back to the CPSE for recommendation of a new
placement. Termination will not occur until placements have been recommended for all
students.

1. The PROVIDER becomes bankrupt, insolvent or makes an assignment for the benefit of
creditors.

2. The PROVIDER violates any of the terms and conditions of this Contract.

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES:

The PROVIDER shall provide appropriate related services for preschool students with disabilities placed
by the BOARD. The school year is hereby defined as a July/August session from July 1 through August
31 and/or September/June session from September 1 through June 30. The PROVIDER shall provide such

2




services for that part of the school year for which students are placed by the BOARD. The PROVIDER
shall be responsible for the delivery of appropriate services, including the training and/or retraining of
direct service staff employed by the PROVIDER. For purposes hereof, "Direct Service Staff” shall be
defined as, but not limited to, individuals providing special education related services who are licensed or
certified to provide such services as mandated on the student's approved JEP. All staff must be
appropriately certified as required by the regulations of the COMMISSIONER in accordance to 8
NYCRR 200.7.

4.1

4.2

4.3

Referral: The PROVIDER shall participate in the referral process in accordance with Article
89 of the Education Law and 8 NYCRR, Part 200.

CPSE Review Meetings: The PROVIDER shall attend and participate in all CPSE
review meetings held with respect to any student who attends or receives any services
pursuant to this Contract from the PROVIDER, by arranging for the participation of the
student's specific provider(s) as member(s) of the CPSE. The PROVIDER shall provide to
the MUNICIPALITY and CPSE where the child resides, all the necessary paperwork for
CPSE review meetings, including annual reviews, at least five days in advance of scheduled
meetings. For the annual review meetings, the PROVIDER will provide the CPSE, where the
child resides, proposed annual goals for the student for the following school year. The
PROVIDER will enter information into the CPSE’s special education database, as requested
by the CPSE.

Individualized Educational Program (IEP): The PROVIDER shall provide to each approved
student covered by this Contract all appropriate special education related services as are
recommended by the CPSE, approved by the BOARD, and stated in the approved student's
IEP. The IEP service recommendations are written based on the needs of the child. The
PROVIDER accepts the IEP as written and will not request modifications based on the
PROVIDERS availability. (Ex. IEP states two times per week group service for a child,
then the PROVIDER is agreeing to provide service to the child two times per week in a
group setting).

. Related Services: The PROVIDER shall provide such related services of the type,
duration and frequency, as are recommended by the CPSE, approved by the BOARD,
and stated in the approved student's IEP. The PROVIDER will provide both group and
individual sessions as based on the needs of the child and as written in the IEP.

2. Child-Specific Assistive Technology: The PROVIDER agrees to comply with
procedures established by the MUNICIPALITY consistent with the policy of the New
York State Education Department for acquiring child-specific assistive technology
equipment as a separate related service when recommended by the CPSE. Such
procedures may include the soliciting of bids for said equipment.

a) Upon approval of cost, proof of compliance with all applicable procurement-
bidding procedures, and receipt of said equipment for said child-specific assistive
technology equipment, the MUNICIPALITY, shall reimburse the PROVIDER.

b) Upon reimbursement by the MUNICIPALITY, the equipment shall become the
property of the MUNICIPALITY and shall be returned to the MUNICIPALITY
upon termination of the child (ren) utilizing the equipment from the PROVIDER’S
program.




4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

3. Progress Reports: Progress reports shall be written at least quarterly (every three
months) by the individual providing the service(s) requested on the student’s [EP and
copies of such reports shall be forwarded to the appropriate CPSE.

Modification Revision, Initiation or Termination of IEP Recommendations: The
PROVIDER may not modify, revise, initiate or terminate the provision, duration or
frequency of any of the services recommended by an approved student's [EP for any reason,
unless such modification, revision, initiation or termination is first recommended by the
appropriate CPSE, as the result of a requested or annual review meeting, and approved by
the BOARD of the appropriate school district, as the result of a requested or annual review
meeting.

Unable to Provide IEP Services: If upon receipt of a request for acceptance into the
PROVIDER'S service, or if, at any point during the school year, the PROVIDER is unable to
provide any student with a recommended related service, and determines that there is no
reasonable expectation that the full provision of such services are to resume in the immediate
future, the PROVIDER shall immediately notify, in writing, the parent and the appropriate
CPSE chairperson and the MUNICIPALITY of such fact.

Absences: The PROVIDER shall notify the CPSE and the County in writing when an
eligible child has been absent from related services for 25% or more during any given month
unless PROVIDER shall try to obtain documentation from the eligible child’s parent(s) or
guardian(s) that the eligible child’s absence is temporary due to illness or otherwise. 1f such
documentation is obtained, the PROVIDER shall include with the monthly invoice a cover
letter verifying that documentation was obtained and the provider has knowledge that the
absence was temporary. If no such documentation is obtained, the PROVIDER shall request
in writing that the CPSE reviewed the appropriateness of the placement for special education
services for each eligibte child who has been absent 25% or more for the month. A copy of
said written notification to the CPSE will be included with the monthly invoice.

Student Specific File: The PROVIDER shall maintain an individual file for each student.
This file shall contain a complete and current record of all aspects of the related services that
are, or have been, provided by the PROVIDER.

1.  Such file shall include, but not be limited to: IEPs, related service schedules, progress
reports reflecting the progress attained in achieving objectives and annual goals, all
CPSE clinical and educational data, and other contacts (including all individualized
notices provided to parents), attendance and health records, as well as any and all
documentation prepared and maintained by the PROVIDER with respect to services
paid by or reimbursed through Medicaid.

2. Said file shall be available for review by representatives of the BOARD, the
MUNICIPALITY, and the COMMISSIONER or the COMMISSIONER’S
representatives during school hours consistent with applicable law and regulation.

3. Said file shall be maintained for a period of time pursuant to APPENDIX E: Schedule-
EDI1 State Archives Record Administration (SARA).




4. Said file is subject to confidentiality requirements of 8 NYCRR 200.7(b)(2).

5. PAYMENTS:

5.1

5.2

3.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

All financial arrangements for services under this contract shall be between the
MUNICIPALITY and the PROVIDER.

The MUNICIPALITY, in accordance with the provisions of this contract, shall reimburse the
PROVIDER for expenditures made for contracted services at the rates for special education
related services as established by the MUNICIPALITY and certified by the
COMMISSIONER pursuant to APPENDIX A.

The PROVIDER shall submit a voucher to the MUNICIPALITY for services rendered not
later than fifteen (15) days after the end of the July/August session and not later than fifteen
(15) days following each segment of the September/June session, where such segment shall
be monthly. The MUNICIPALITY shall reimburse the PROVIDER for services rendered
under the terms of this Contract in the first instance and at least quarterly upon receipt of
vouchers from the PROVIDER

The PROVIDER shall fumnish the MUNICIPALITY each month with the number of eligible
services by service type provided to each eligible student pursuant to Section 4410 of the
Education Law in a format approved by the MUNICIPALITY. Any and all requests for
payment to be made shall be submitted by the PROVIDER on properly executed invoice
forms as designated by the MUNICIPALITY. All claims for payment shall be documented
to the satisfaction of the MUNICIPALITY and in accordance with any and all
MUNICIPALITY directives.

However, no payment shall be required to be made by the MUNICIPALITY prior to:

1. Receipt of a Notice of Determination of Placement by the Board, STAC 1 or STAC 3
forms from the appropriate school district.

2. For each student for whom services have been provided, appropriate prescriptions for
occupational therapy, physical therapy and, for Medicaid eligible children, speech
therapy are received.

Any adjustments due either to the MUNICIPALITY or the PROVIDER resulting from prior
computational errors shall, upon calculation, be made against any subsequent payments or
obligations due either the MUNICIPALITY or the PROVIDER under the terms of this
contract.

Medicaid Claims: As a condition of payment to the PROVIDER for services rendered
pursuant to this agreement, the PROVIDER shall be responsible for adhering to all current
Medicaid rules and regulations.

1. The PROVIDER will regularly review updated Medicaid information found online at
http://www.oms.nysed.gov/medicaid and http://www.emedny.org to ensure all
requirements are met by the PROVIDER in order for the MUNICIPALITY to submit
acceptable claims to Medicaid.




5.8

2. If the failure of the PROVIDER to adhere to all current Medicaid rules and regulations,
or cooperate in the processing of claims for payment by Medicaid in which results in the
disallowance of such claim, based on such failure, the MUNICIPALITY may deduct and
withhold such amount that has not been reimbursed from any monies due the
PROVIDER.

No Cost to Families: No parent or any other person shall be required or requested to make
any payment for tuition, evaluations, maintenance or transportation, in addition to the
payments made by the MUNICIPALITY pursuant to this Contract.

6. PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP):

6.1

6.2

6.4

6.5

The PROVIDER shall enter into, and perform in accordance with APPENDIX B: Medicaid
Provider Agreement and APPENDIX C: Statement of Reassignment required by the New
York State Department of Health in order to enable the MUNICIPALITY to receive
Medicaid reimbursement. Failure to enter into or perform in accordance with such Provider
Agreement and Statement of Reassignment shall be deemed a failure to perform in
accordance with the Contract for which the MUNICIPALITY may exercise any legal
remedies as may be appropriate under the circumstances.

The PROVIDER agrees to comply with the requirements, standards and procedures
developed by the New York State Education Department in cooperation with the New York
State Department of Health and the MUNICIPALITY relative to the Preschool Supportive
Health Services Program (PSSHSP) provided to students in its program pursuant to Section
4410 of the Education Law. Documentation shall include, but not be limited to, providing for
and maintaining all documentation as referenced in Section 6.5 and Section 6.6.

The PROVIDER shall maintain onsite copies of documentation in support of the
PROVIDER'S claim of Preschool Supportive Health Services for students in a readily
available manner and place for the purpose of site audit by the MUNICIPALITY or its agent
or the COMMISSIONER or his/her agent, or the New York State Department of Health or
its agent. Documentation should include but not be limited to that stated in Section 6.5.

The PROVIDER shall maintain in a central location the following information for all
Medicaid eligible children enrolled in its programs pursuant to Section 4410 of the
Education Law.

1. Dates the child received a health related support service (e.g. physical therapy, speech
therapy, occupational therapy, skilled nursing services and/or counseling and
transportation, as applicable).

2. Documentation that each service session was verified and delivered by the signature of
the service provider.

3. Copy of the child's Individualized Education Program (IEP).

4. Copies of all Progress Reports for each service provided. (Such reports must be prepared
periodically but not less than quarterly).

6




5. A copy of the consent form (APPENDIX D) to release child-specific information signed
by the parent of a child with a disability receiving Medicaid eligible services who is a
recipient of Supplemental Security Income (SSI).

6.6 This information:

1. Shall be available for review by representatives of the BOARD, the MUNICIPALITY,
and the COMMISSIONER or the COMMISSIONER’S representatives during school
hours at the PROVIDER site consistent with applicable law and regulation.

2. Shall be maintained for a period of time pursuant to APPENDIX E: Schedule ED1:State
Archives Record Administration (SARA)

3. Shall be subject to confidentiality requirements of 8 NYCRR 200.7(b)(2).

6.7 The PROVIDER shall recognize and act in accordance with APPENDIX F: HIPPA Business
Associate Agreement and APPENDIX G: Genesee County Contractor Fraud Prevention
Policy. Failure to enter into or perform in accordance with such Provider Agreement and
Reassignment of Benefits shall be deemed a failure to perform in accordance with the
Contract for which the MUNICIPALITY may exercise any legal remedies as may be
appropriate under the circumstances.

7. BASIC HEALTH REGULATION:

All individuals providing direct services to children shall be required to maintain basic immunization:
tetanus every 10 years; tuberculosis (PPD intradermal) every 2 years. All new agency employees hired
after July 1 2004, who provide direct service to children, shall be required to have a physical and update
immunizations. The PROVIDER shall maintain documentation and be available to provide same as
requested by the MUNICIPALITY.

8. MANDATED CHILD ABUSE REPORTING:

Pursuant to Title 6, Article 6, Chapter 55 of the New York State Social Service Law, the PROVIDER and
his/her/their employees/subcontractors are mandated child abuse reporters, and as such, must comply with
all statutes and regulations pertaining to the same.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY:

The MUNICIPALITY and the PROVIDER shall observe and require the observance by all subcontractors
and their employees of all applicable Federal and New York State requirements relating to confidentiality
of records and information, including the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH), the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Family Education, Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and New York State Education Department (NYSED) laws, rules and regulations, including but not
limited to clinical records.. Each agrees not to permit examination of records or to disclose information to
persons not legally entitled thereto. The MUNICIPALITY, in so much as it is necessary, and in
accordance with its obligations under the law, will be permitted access to records of eligible persons

7




served by the PROVIDER in accordance with this contract. The PROVIDER shall sign APPENDIX H:
Vendor.Contractor Certification of Receipt and Agreement with Terms and Conditions of Business
Associate Agreement and Compliance with Deficit Reduction Act/False Claims Act and Excluded

Person(s) Requirements as part of this Agreement.

10. ATTENDANCE:

10.1 If a student’s attendance falls below 33% in a consecutive two month period, then an
attendance letter will go to the parents/guardians discussing the need for diligent attendance
and consistency. The letter will outline the attendance expectation and inform
parents/guardians that if attendance doesn’t improve the matter will be referred back to
CPSE for review of the appropriateness of continuing their present program and
consideration of a program/provider change. If at any time the student’s attendance drops
below 50%, the student will be referred back to CPSE. At that time, alternate services will
be discussed.

10.2 Students Moving From One District to Another: If a PROVIDER is aware a student is
moving from one school district to another, the PROVIDER shall notify the CPSE of the
current School District and shall provide the parent/guardian with the name and telephone
number of the Chairperson of the school district's CPSE where the student is moving.

1. Upon receipt of written termination by the Board of the original School District of a
Notice of Determination of Services, a STAC-3, the PROVIDER shall cease to provide
services to the student until they have received a Notice of Determination of Services, a
STAC-I1, from the receiving School District.

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS:

This Contract is subject to and shall comply with all applicable provisions of Federal and New York State
laws or regulations. This Contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New York.

11.1 In the event that applicable laws or regulations are implemented or amended such that the
MUNICIPALITY no longer has primary responsibility to make available the services which
the PROVIDER has agreed to provide, the MUNICIPALITY has the right to terminate this
Agreement on fifteen (15) days notice to the PROVIDER.

11.2 Compliance with Genesee County Corporate Compliance Plan: Contractor is subject to the
County’s Compliance Program including compliance training, Deficit Reduction Act, False
Claims Act and Exclusion Screening Certification. Failure to adhere to Genesee County’s
Compliance Program requirements could result in termination of the contract as per the
County’s terms and conditions.

12. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

The PROVIDER agrees that it has no interest and will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the services and duties hereunder. The
PROVIDER further agrees that, in the performance of this Contract, no person having any such interest




shall be employed by it. The PROVIDER represents and warrants that it has not employed or retained any
person, other than a bona fide full time salaried employee working solely for the PROVIDER to solicit or
secure this Contract, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person (other than payments of fixed
salary to a bona fide full time salaried employee working solely for the PROVIDER) any fee,
commission, percentage, gift or other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award or
making of this Contract.

13. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION:

In addition to, and not in limitation of the insurance provisions contained in APPENDIX I: Genesee
County Standard Insurance Provisions attached hereto and made a part hereof, the PROVIDER agrees
that except for the amount, if any, of damage contributed to, caused by or resulting from the negligence of
the MUNICIPALITY, the PROVIDER shall indemnify and hold harmless the MUNICIPALITY, its
officers, employees and agents from and against any and all liability, damage, claims, demands, costs,
judgments, fees, attorneys' fees or loss arising directly or indirectly out of the performance or failure to
perform hereunder by the PROVIDER or third parties under the direction or control of the PROVIDER;
and to provide defense for and defend, at its sole expense, any and all claims, demands or causes of action
directly or indirectly arising out of this Contract and to bear all other costs and expenses related thereto.

13.1 The indemnification provided herein shall obligate the PROVIDER to defend at the
PROVIDER'’S own expense or to provide for any defense, as determined by the
MUNICIPALITY for any and all claims of liability and all suits, actions or claims that may
be incurred by the MUNICIPALITY, in consequence of actions or inactions of the
PROVIDER, its employees and/or subcontractor(s) providing services hereunder.

13.2 The PROVIDER shall maintain the minimal levels of professional liability insurance as
required in this contract, and copies of such evidence shall be obtained and maintained by
the PROVIDER for the delivery to the MUNICIPALITY upon the request of the
MUNICIPALITY. By executing this Contract, the PROVIDER agrees to comply with the
foregoing provisions of indemnity and insurance.

13.3 Failure to maintain Standard Insurance Provisions contained in APPENDIX I shall constitute
a breach of said Agreement. Any and all claims by the PROVIDER under said Contract shall
be withheld until the standards are met.

14, INTEGRITY OF CONTRACT:

The failure of the MUNICIPALITY to insist, in any one or more instances, upon strict performance of
any term or condition herein contained shall not be deemed a waiver or relinquishment for the future of
such term or condition, but the same shall remain in full force and effect. No waiver by the
MUNICIPALITY of any provision hereof shall be implied.

15. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:

The PROVIDER is retained by the MUNICIPALITY only for the purposes set forth in this Contract and
its relationship to the MUNICIPALITY shall be that of an independent contractor. In accordance with
this status, the PROVIDER shall neither hold himself out as, nor claim to be, an officer or employee of
the MUNICIPALITY and shall not by reason thereof, make any claims, demand or application to or for




any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the MUNICIPALITY, including but not
limited to Workers' Compensation coverage or retirement benefits.

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

This Contract and its attachments constitute the entire Contract between the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and shall supersede all previous negotiations, commitments and writings. It shatl
not be released, discharged, changed or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by a duly
authorized representative of each of the parties and approved by the Commissioner.

The following constitute all of the attachments, which are attached hereto and made a part of this

Contract:
APPENDIX
APPENDIX
APPENDIX
APPENDIX
APPENDIX
APPENDIX
APPENDIX

APPENDIX

APPENDIX

o o W »

m

Related Service Rates

Medicaid Provider Agreement

Statement of Reassignment

Consent for Release of Information to Access Medicaid Reimbursement
Schedule-ED1: State Archives Record Administration (SARA)

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement

Genesee County Contractor Fraud Prevention Policy

Vendor/Contractor Certification of Receipt and Agreement with Terms and
Conditions of Business Associate Agreement and Compliance with Deficit

Reduction Act/False Claims Act and Excluded Person(s) Requirements

Genesee County Standard Insurance Provisions

10




IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or approved this Contract on the dates below
their signatures.

COUNTY OF GENESEE

Rochelle Stein, Chairperson

Date Signed

STATE OF NEW YORK )

County of Genesee ) 8s:

On the day of ,20 before me personally appeared Rochelle Stein, to me known, who being by me
duly sworn, did depose and Say that he resides at (address) , New York, that

he is the Chairperson of the Genesee County Legislature, the MUNICIPALITY described in and which executed the foregoing
instrument; and that he signed his name thereto as authorized by of the Genesee County Legislature.

Notary Public

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signature

Printed Name

Title

Date Signed

STATE OF NEW YORK )

County of Genesee } SS:

On the day of , 20 before me personally appeared , to me known, who
being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he/she resides at

, that he/she is the of the
, the provider described herein which executed the forgoing instrument; and that he/she signed
his/her name thereto as authorized by the provider as named in this agreement.

Notary Public




APPENDIX A

COUNTY OF GENESEE
PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

RELATED SERVICE RATES
School Year
Related Services 2024 2024-25

Individual | Group | Individual Group
Speech Therapy $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $ 35.00
Occupational Therapy $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $ 35.00
Physical Therapy $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $ 35.00
Counseling Services $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $35.00
Psychological Services $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $ 35.00
Teacher of Deaf $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $ 35.00
Teacher of the Visually Impaired $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $ 35.00
Music Therapy $58.00 $35.00 | $58.00 $35.00
Parent Training/Counseling $50.00 NA $50.00 NA
Assistive Technology Services $50.00 NA $50.00 NA
Coordination of Services $50.00 NA $50.00 NA
Interpreter/Translator $20.00 NA $20.00 NA
1:1 Teacher Aid $ 9.00 NA $ 9.00 NA
1:1 Teacher Assistant $10.00 NA $10.00 NA

***All figures in the above table represent the Rate/30 Minute Session ~ Services will be
pro-rated from the 30 Minute Session Rate***

12




APPENDIX B

MEDICAID PROVIDER AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SERVICE PROVIDERS

Contingent upon approval by the New York State Department of Health and Genesee County to
participate in Preschool (Section 4410) Program and the satisfactory completion of a Medicaid provider
agreement and statement of reassignment for the purpose of establishing eligibility to participate in the
New York State Medicaid Program under title XIX of the Social Security Act, Wyoming Central School
District, hereinafter called the Provider, agrees as follows to:

A. Keep any records necessary to disclose the extent of services the Provider furnishes to recipients receiving
assistance under the New York State Plan for Medical Assistance.

B. On request, furnish the New York State Department of Health, or its designee, and the Secretary of the United
States Department of Health and Human Services, and the New York State Medicaid Fraud Control Unit any
information maintained under paragraph (A)1), and any information regarding any Medicaid claims reassigned
by the Provider to the Preschool County Agency.

C. Comply with the disclosure requirements specified in 42 CFR Part 455, Subpart B.

D. Comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
and all other State and federal statutory and constitutional non-discrimination provisions which prohibit
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, handicap, age, sex, religion and marital status.

E. Abide by all applicable federal and State laws and regulations, including the Social Security Act, the New York
State Social Services Law, Part 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations and Title 18 of the Codes Rules and
Regulations of the State of New York.

F. Provide services in accordance with Section 4410 of the New York State Education Department as amended
and Part 200 of the Commission Regulations (SED).

Signature

_E—‘(T{L\gx Hecm 5 X0
Printed Namle

Sugperiakendenk

Title

Date Signed

X \(_s\'

Provider-Agency (f applicable)
S Shode Couk W, Wopming N 3L

Provider Address

13




APPENDIX C

COUNTY OF GENESEE
PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

STATEMENT OF REASSIGNMENT
Wyoming Central School District
(NAME OF PROVIDER)
By this reassignment, the above-named PROVIDER agrees:

a. To permit the MUNICIPALITY to retain any Medicaid revenues received for services provided to a
Medicaid eligible children.

b. To accept as payment in full the contracted reimbursement rates for preschool related covered
services.

c. To not to bill Medicaid directly for any service billed by the MUNICIPALITY under this contract.

d. To comply with all the rules and policies as described in the contract with the MUNICIPALITY for
Preschool related services.

Note: Nothing in this statement of assignment would prohibit a Medicaid Provider
from claiming reimbursement for Medicaid eligible services rendered outside the scope
this agreement.

Authorized Signature

f% n_-.Qii.E"xfﬂs endend

Date Signed




APPENDIX D
COUNTY OF GENESEE
PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

CONSENT FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION
TO ACCESS MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT

By signing this application, 1 understand and confirm that:

® [ have been fully informed in my native language or other mode of communication that the granting of my
consent to share information for the purpose of obtaining Medicaid reimbursement for the services
provided per my child’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) is voluntary and may be revoked at any
time and that if I revoke my consent, it does not negate (undo) an action that occurred after my consent was
given and before my consent was revoked.

® IfI refuse consent to allow use of Medicaid insurance to pay for special education services, the school
district must still provide all required special education services at no cost to me.

®  The use of Medicaid insurance for special education services will not decrease the available lifetime
coverage, increase premiums or lead to the discontinuation of benefits, result in my family paying for
services required for my child outside of school that would otherwise be covered by the Medicaid program
or otherwise diminish my family’s insured benefits under the Medicaid program.

= I will not incur an out-of-pocket expense such as payment of a deductible or co-pay amount.

I _(parent or person in parental

relationship), as parent/guardianof ; : ______ (Child's name),

give permission to disclose information from my child's educational records to Local, State and Federal Agency
representatives for the sole purpose of claiming Medicaid reimbursement for health related education services

included in my child's Individual Education Program (IEP).

Signature of Parent or Person in Parental Relationship

Printed Name

Date Signed
15




APPENDIX E
COUNTY OF GENESEE
PRESCHOOL SUPPORTIVE HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM (PSSHSP)

Schedule-LGS1: State Archives Record Administration (SARA

NOTE: Section 300.624(b) of 34 CFR requires school districts and BOCES to destroy, at the parent's
request pursuant to Section 300.624(a), "personally identifiable information" contained in these records,
when this information "is no longer needed to provide educational services to the child." However,
pursuant to Section 300.624(b), “a permanent record of the student's name, address, and phone number,
his or her grades, attendance record, classes attended, grade level completed, and year completed may be
maintained without time limitation." (See item no. 934, below, and item no. 948, in the Student Records
subsection.) Such destruction may occur before the legal minimum retention period stated above has
arrived, if it is conducted strictly according to the procedures outlined in federal regulations and
guidelines provided by the federal Department of Education and the New York State Education
Department's Office for Special Education Services.

School districts and BOCES should carefully determine what educational needs warrant retention of any
records which parents might request be destroyed. In informing parents of their rights, school districts and
BOCES may also wish to remind parents that certain records with personally identifiable information may
be useful in the future to the parents or children for other purposes, such as for social security benefits or
to qualify for future services from the New York State Office for People With Developmental Disabilities.
To protect the school district or BOCES in the case of a future request for records destroyed at parental
request, school officials should consider maintaining a record of any such destruction done at parental
request with remaining records in the applicable set of records. For additional information, contact the
State Education Department, Office of Special Education, Special Education Quality Assurance.

16




Individual Student Records

* 1.[EDI 267]

* 2.|ED1 365]|

* 3.[EDI 2]

* 4.([ED1 366]

Special education file of student (including both school-age students and preschool children)
with a disability

NOTE: This does not cover summary data found in the student’s cumulative education record
which are covered under item no. 948. Records documenting students' Career Development and
Occupational Studies (CDOS) commencement credentials and Skills and Achievement
Commencement Credentials for Students with Severe Disabilities are covered by item 948a in
the Student Records subsection.

a. Student information sheet, most recent year's IEP {(Individualized Education Program),
evaluation record, siudent exil summary, and summary record (if created):

NOTE: These records may be needed more than 6 years beyond the student’s graduation or 21st
birthday to verify previous disability, especially in connection with applications by former
studenis for social security or other benefits. At the same time, unnecessarily long retention of
these records may jeopardize the personal privacy safeguards contained in Section 300 of Title
34 of the Code of Federal Regulations. School districts and BOCES should weigh these concerns
carefully and consult their altomey or counse) before establishing policy conceming retention of
these records beyond their legal minimum retention periods.

b. Other special education records including but not limited to atlendance record, copy of high
school transcript or student progress reports, referral form, individuel evaluations, IEP’s (except
most recent), behavior intervention plan (except most recent) parent communication, agency
communication, and altendance/staft reports, behavior/staff changes records, test papers,
psychologists’ notes and "protocols,” regardless of whether or not student is declassified from
special education:

NOTE: Health records should be filed in the student’s health record in the Health subsection.

c. Federal Medical Assistance records for Special Education and Case Management Services,
including but not limited 1o all documentation, logs, surveys, reports, remiltance statements and
memoranda of advisemenis pursuant 1o the School Supportive Health Services Program (SSHSP)
and the Preschool Supportive Health Scrvices Program (PSHSP):

Records of special education "commiliee minules,” where needs of various students and their
progress and problems are discussed, when significant information is transferred or posted to
individual studeni special cducation records:

NOTL: If significant information is not transferred or posied to the special education file for each
individual student, then these records musi be relained for 6 years afler student graduates/would
normally have graduated from high school or 6 years afler student allains age 2), whichever is
shorter, as per item no. 93 1a. Commiitees covered by this item include commiltees on special
education, and subcommittecs on special education.

Referral service records of preschool student with a disability, including but not limited to intake
information record, rccord of referral for services, follow-up review record, and correspondence:

Basic record listing special education student's name, address, phone number, grades, attendance
record, classes attended, grade level completed, and year compleled, created pursuant 1o Section
300.624(b) of 34 CFR:

NOTEL: This item covers the "basic record” for special educalion students which some schools
maintain scparate from the student’s "permanent record card” (see item no. 948 in the Student

17

RETENTION: 6 years
after student
graduates/would
normally have graduated
from high school or 6
years after student
altains age 21,
whichever is shorter

RETENTION: 6 years
after date of payment lo
school district or
BOCES

RETENTION: 6 years
afer date of payment to
school district or
BOCES

RETENTION: 6 years

RETENTION: 6 years

RETENTEON: 6 years
afler student
graduates/would
normally have graduated
from high

school or 6 years after
student attains age 21,
whichever is shorter




* 5.{ED1 367

+ 6.[EDI 376]

Records subsection). [f information from this separate "basic record” is included in the student’s
“permanent record card", which must be retained permanently, then the retention period for this
tecord is 0 after no longer needed. If the student’s "permanent record card” does not, however,
contain any reference 1o specific education status, then school districts and BOCES should
consider retaining this record permanently. Federal regulations permit the maintenance of a
"permanent record” containing this information "without time limitation.” Schools which
maintain a single

“permanent record” for all students, including special education students, should use item no.
948, from the Student Records subsection, to authorize records disposition.

Basic dala on any student contained in an automated special education records system, including
name, age, sex, personal identification (social security number or other number used to identify
student), address, grade and/or class, type of disability, referral date, date service initiated, date
of declassification, and level ol service:

NOTE: School districis and BOCES should consider permanent retention of the basic data
elements of these special education records systems on an annual or biannual basis, such as al the
beginning andfor end of the school year. This information may be useful for long-range planning
purposes, such as projecting trends in special education needs and services. Contact the Stale
Archives for additional advice in this arca.

Documentation of regular updates made to basic data contained in special education data file,
such as covering corrections, deletions or additions to data:

Financial Tracking and Reporting

* 1.[EDI 268]

* 2 [EDI 269)

* 3.[ED1 270}

State agency notification to school district identifying studemt with a disability placed in residential
facility (State Education Department STAC [System for Tracking and Accounting for Children]
200 Form or equivalent) prepared by state agency other than State Education Department:

Commissioner of Fducation approval for providing and funding special education services (State
Education Department STAC [System for Tracking and Accounting for Children) 3 Form or
equivalent), identifying child, services provider, and type, duration and cost of services:

Federal assistance records for special education, including but not limited 10 application,
advisement, eligible student survey form, reports, statement of payment and memorandum ol
instruction:

Program Administration

+ 1.[ED1 368]

* 2.|[ED1 369]

Plans prepared in relation to providing special education services

a. School districl annual or biennial plan outlining special program and education services,
required by Section 200.2(c) of SNYCRR:

b. Special educalion space requirement plan developed by BOCES, including related
comespondence and any amendments:

Reporis relating lo special education program {not covered by other ilems on this Schedule)
a. Summary reports of student data:

b. Annual and other reports covering the evaluation, referral, placement and review processes,
and 1.E.P. (Individual Education Program) development:

18

RETENTION: 0 after no
longer needed

RETENTION: | year

RETENTION: 6 years
afier nolice
superseded, or student
attains age 21,
whichever is

shorter

RETENTION: 6 years

RETENTION: 6 years

RETENTION:
PERMANENT

RETENTION: 6 years
after superseded

RETENTION: 6 years

RETENTION: 6 years




*+ 3 (EDI 370]

Waivers permitting a school district or BOCES to implement an innovative special education
program, along with applications, correspondence, reports and all related records

a. Waiver granted on a annual basis:

RETENTION: 6 years

* 4 [EDI 371]

b. Waiver granted on a permanent basis:

RETENTION: 6 years
after expiration

<. Annual or other reports submitted to New York State Education Department (SED) regarding

operation and evaluation of the program:

RETENTION: 6 years

Records of special education program monitoring by New York Siate Education Department
{SED), including but not limited to monitoring repont, response and records of any resulting
ection taken:

Miscellaneous

* 1[EDI 372

Census and register of studenis with disabilities residing in school districi, eligible to attend school
or pre-school special education program:

NOTE: This item docs not cover the school census listing all persons of school age residing in the
district which is covered by item no. 956, found in the Student Records section, Student
Information Systems and Related Records subsection. Il the general school census and the census
and register of students with disabilities are one and the same record, foltow the instcuctions given
under item no. 956.

*2.[EDI 373]

* 3.|EDI1 374

Lists maimained in relation to providing special education services, including but not limited to list
of names and resumes of impartial hearing officers, list of free or low-cost legal and other relevant
services, list of public and private agencies and other professional resources where independent
evaluations may be obtained, list of potential surrogale parents, and list of preschool programs:

NOTL: This docs not cover the register, census or list of students with disabilities, which is
covered by item no. 944,

[ RETENTION: 6 years
| after date of mosl recent

entry in record, or until
the next

program review is
completed, whichever is

| later

RETENTION: 6 years

| RETENIION: 6 years

Requests for access lo special education records

a. Requests for access by parenis and authorized employces:

* 4.|EDI 375]

b. All other requests, maintained pursuant to Section 300.563 of 34 CFR, including name of party
requesting access, dale access denied or granted, and purpose for which access is requested:

RETENTION: | year

RETLENTION: § years

Records of special education testing of students, where siudents are NOT classilied as requiring
spectal education

a. Lists of students 1ested but not classified:

b. Records retating to individual student not classificd, including but not limited to referal, results
of testing and evalualion report:

RETENTION: 6 year:

RETENTION: 0 after
student attains age 21,
bul not less than 6
years

19




APPENDIX F

HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
(Reviewed February 4, 2021)

This Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement”) by and between County of Genesee having its
business address at 3837 West Main St. Rd., Batavia, NY 14020 (“Covered Entity”) and Wyoming
Central School District, having its business address at 1225 State Route 19, Wyoming, NY 14591
(“Business Associate™) is effective as of the date of the Service Agreement (defined below) (the
“Agreement Effective Date”).

RECITALS

A. Covered Entity wishes to disclose certain information to Business Associate pursuant to the terms
of an agreement whereby Business Associate will provide certain services to or perform functions on
behalf of Covered Entity (the “Service Agreement”).

B. Business Associate may have access to information, some of which may be Protected Health
Information (“PHI”) as defined below, in fulfilling its responsibilities under the Service Agreement.

C. Covered Entity and Business Associate intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security
of PHI disclosed to Business Associate pursuant to the Agreement in compliance with the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104.191 (“HIPAA™) and regulations
promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (the “Privacy and
Security Rules™); and with the requirements of Subtitle D the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act, which is Title XIII of the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of
2009 (Public Law 111-5) 42 U.S.C. Sections 17921-17954 (“HITECH”) and other applicable laws.

In consideration of the mutual promises below and the exchange of information pursuant to this
Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. Definitions.

a. Breach means the acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of PHI in a manner not permitted
under HIPAA which compromises the security or privacy of PHI. 45 CFR §164.402,

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and
Security Rules, including, but not limited to 45 CFR §160.103.

c. Covered Entity shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and Security
Rules, including, but not limited to 45 CFR §160.103.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and
Security Rules, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501.

e. Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and
Security Rules, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501. Subject to the foregoing, a Designated

Record set means: (1) a group of records maintained by or for a covered entity that is: (i} the medical
20




records and billing records about individuals maintained by or for a covered health care provider; (ii) the
enroliment, payment, claims adjudication and case or medical management record systems maintained by
or for a health plan; or (iii) used, in whole or in part, by or for the covered entity to make decisions about
individuals.

f. Disclosure means the release, transfer, provision of access to, or divulging in any other
manner, of PHI, outside the entity (i.e. covered entity or business associate) holding the information. 45
CFR §160.103.

g Electronic Health Record is an electronic record of health-related information on an
individual that is created, gathered, managed, and consulted by authorized health care clinicians and staff.
45 CFR §160.103.

h. Electronic Protected Health Information or “EPHI” means Protected Health
Information, as defined herein, that is transmitted by or maintained in electronic media. For purposes of
this Agreement, unless otherwise specified, any obligations of Business Associate relating to PHI shall
also apply to EPHI. 45 CFR §160.103.

i. Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and
Security Rules, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §164.501.

J Individual shall have the same meaning as the term “Individual” in 45 CFR §160.103 and
shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR §164.502(g).

k. Limited Data Set means information that excludes names, postal address (other than
town, city, state, and zip code), telephone and fax numbers, email address, social security and medical
record numbers, health plan beneficiary numbers, account numbers, certificate license numbers, vehicle
identifiers and serial numbers including license plate numbers, device identifiers and serial numbers, Web
Universal Resource Locators, Internet Protocol address numbers, biometric identifiers including finger
and voice prints and full face photographic images and any comparable images.

I. Personal Health Record is an electronic record of an individual’s health information by
which the individual controls access to the information and may have the ability to manage, track, and
participate in their own health care.

m. Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 CFR §§160 and 164.

n. Protected Health Information or “PHI” means any information, whether oral or recorded
in any form or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or future physical or mental condition of an
Individual, the provision of health care to an Individual, or the past, present or future payment for the
provision of health care to an Individual, and (ii) that identifies the Individual or with respect to which
there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the Individual, (iii) that is
transmitted by electronic media, maintained in electronic media or transmitted or maintained in any other
form or medium; and (iv) shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy and Security
Rules, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR §160.103.

0. Secured PHI means PHI that is unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized
individuals, HHS guidance states there are only two methods for making PHI secured: encryption and
destruction.

21




p- Security Incident means the attempted or successful unauthorized access, use, disclosure,

modification, or destruction of information or interference with system operations in an information
system. 45 CFR §164.304.

q. Unsecured Protected Health Information means PHI that is not secured through
technology or methodology that HHS has stated renders the PHI unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable
to unauthorized Individuals.

r. Use means, with respect to PHI, the sharing, employment, application, utilization,
transmission, examination, or analysis of such information within an entity (i.e. covered entity or business
associate) that maintains such information. 45 CFR §160.103.

2, Obligations of Business Associate.

a. Permitted Uses. Business Associate shall use and/or disclose PHI only as permitted or
required by this Agreement or as otherwise required by HIPAA, HITECH, and applicable state law.
Business Associate acknowledges that certain sections of the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule and the
HITECH Act apply directly to Business Associate in the same manner as they apply to Covered Entity
and agrees to comply with such rules and regulations as applicable. Business Associate shall not use PHI
in any manner that would constitute a violation of HIPAA or HITECH if so used by Covered Entity,
except that Business Associate may use PHI (i) for the proper management and administration of
Business Associate, (ii) to carry out the legal responsibilities of Business Associate, (iii) to report
violations of law to appropriate federal and state authorities consistent with 45 CFR §164.502(j(1), or
(iv) for Data Aggregation purposes for the Health Care Operations of Covered Entity.

b. Permitted Disclosures. Business Associate shall not disclose PHI in any manner that
would constitute a violation of HIPAA or HITECH if disclosed by Covered Entity, except that Business
Associate may disclose PHI (i) in a manner permitted pursuant to this Agreement, (ii) for the proper
management and administration of Business Associate; (iii) as required by law, or (iv) for Data
Aggregation purposes for the Health Care Operations of Covered Entity.

c. Appropriate Safeguards. Business Associate shall implement appropriate safeguards as
are necessary to prevent the use or disclosure of PHI otherwise than as permitted by this Agreement,
HIPAA, HITECH and state law and to protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of electronic
PHI created, received, maintained or transmitted on behalf of Covered Entity.

d. Reporting of Improper Use or Disclosure. Business Associate shall report to Covered
Entity in writing any Security Incident, unauthorized access of PHI, Use or Disclosure of PHI otherwise
than as provided for by this Agreement, Breach involving Unsecured PHI, or any known pattern of
activity or practice that constitutes a material breach of this Agreement, within two (2) business days of
becoming aware of such improper Use or Disclosure, unauthorized access, Security Incident or Breach.
In the event of a Breach, if the identity and/or contact information of all such Individuals is not known,
Business Associate must nevertheless notify Covered Entity of the Breach within the two (2) business day
timeframe and provide additional information concerning the identification of affected Individuals as soon
as it is available. Business Associate shall: (i) take prompt action to mitigate the harmful effects of any
Security Incident, Breach, improper Use or Disclosure or unauthorized access of PHI in violation of this
Agreement and state or federal law; (ii) take additional action to mitigate as requested by Covered Entity;

22




and (iii) upon request, assist Covered Entity in the performance of a risk assessment to determine if a
Breach has occurred.

e. Business Associate’s Agents/Subcontractors. Business Associate may disclose PHI to
and permit the use of PHI by its employees, contractors, agents, or other representatives only if and to the
extent directly related to, and necessary for, the performance of services for or on behalf of Covered
Entity. Business Associate shall ensure that any agents, including subcontractors, to whom it provides

PHI agree to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to Business Associate with respect to such
PHI.

f. Access to PHI. Business Associate shall make PHI maintained by Business Associate or
its agents or subcontractors in Designated Records Sets or in an Electronic Health Record available to
Covered Entity for inspection and copying to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under
HIPAA, HITECH or other applicable laws.

g Amendment of PHL. Business Associate or its agents or subcontractors shall make PHI
available to Covered Entity for amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered
Entity to fulfill its obligations under HIPAA, HITECH or other applicable laws.

h. Accounting Rights. Business Associate and its agents or subcontractors shall make
available to Covered Entity the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures to enable
Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under HIPAA, HITECH or other applicable laws. Business
Associate agrees to implement a process that allows for an accounting to be documented, collected and
maintained by Business Associate and its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years prior to the
request, or at least three (3) years prior to the request if the records are maintained in an Electronic Health
Record.

i.  HIV/AIDS. IfHIV/AIDS information is to be disclosed, Contractor acknowledges that it has
been informed of the confidentiality requirements of Public Health Law Article 27-F

J- Governmental Access to Records. Business Associate shall make its internal practices,
books and records relating to the use and disclosure of Covered Entity’s PHI, and relating to security
incidents involving Covered Entity’s Electronic PHI, available to the Secretary of the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services (the “Secretary™) for purposes of determining Business Associate’s
compliance with HIPAA and HITECH.

k. Minimum Necessary. Business Associate and its agents or subcontractors shall only
request, use and disclose, to the extent practicable, a Limited Data Set, or the minimum amount of PHI
necessary to accomplish the intended purpose of the request, use or disclosure.

1. Retention of PHI. Notwithstanding Section 3(d) of this Agreement, Business Associate
and its subcontractors or agents shall retain the information required under Section 2(h) of this Agreement
for a period of six (6) years after termination of this Agreement.

m. Audits, Inspection and Enforcement. Within ten (10) days of a written request by
Covered Entity, Business Associate and its agents or subcontractors shall aliow Covered Entity to conduct
a reasonable inspection of the facilities, systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures
relating to the use or Disclosure of PHI and the implementation of appropriate security safeguards

23




pursuant to this Agreement for the purpose of determining whether Business Associate has complied with
this Agreement.

3. Obligations of Covered Entity.

a. Provide Business Associate with Covered Entity’s notice of privacy practices for PHI,
and notice of any changes thereafter;

b. Notify Business Associate of any changes in or revocation of permission by individuals to Use
or Disclosure their PHI, if such changes affect Business Associate’s permitted or required Uses or
Disclosures;

c. Notify Business Associate of any restriction to the Use or Disclosure of PHI that
Covered Entity has agreed to under HIPAA or HITECH; and

d. Notify Business Associate of any laws or regulations applicable to Covered Entity with
which Business Associate must comply in fulfilling Business Associate’s obligations under this Business
Associate Agreement and the Services Agreement.

4. Term and Termination.

a. Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the Agreement Effective Date and shall
continue until terminated by Covered Entity or until the Service Agreement expires or is terminated. In
addition, certain provisions and requirements of this Agreement shall survive its expiration or other
termination in accordance with Sections 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 of this Agreement.

b. Material Breach. A breach by Business Associate of any material provision of this
Agreement, as determined by Covered Entity, shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and
shall provide grounds for termination of the Agreement by Covered Entity.

c. Reasonable Steps to Cure Breach. If Covered Entity knows of a pattern of activity or
practice of Business Associate that constitutes a material breach or violation of Business Associate’s
obligations under HIPAA, HITECH, the provisions of this Agreement or the Service Agreement and does
not terminate the Agreement, then Business Associate shall take reasonable steps to cure such breach or
end such violation, as applicable. If Business Associate’s efforts to cure such breach or end such
violation are unsuccessful, Covered Entity shall terminate the Agreement and the Service Agreement, if
feasible. If Business Associate knows of a pattern of activity or practice of subcontractor that constitutes
a material breach or violation under this Agreement, Business Associate must take reasonable steps to
cure the breach or end the violation. If such steps are unsuccessful, the Business Associate must
terminate the Subcontractor Agreement if feasible. Business Associate shall provide written notice to
Covered Entity of any pattern of activity or practice of subcontractor that Business Associate believes
constitutes a material breach or violation of subcontractor’s obligations under the Subcontractor
Agreement within five (5) days of discovery and shall meet with subcontractor to discuss and attempt to
resolve the problem as one of the reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation.

d. Effect of Termination. Upon termination of the Agreement for any reason, Business
Associate shall return or destroy all PHI that Business Associate or its agents or subcontractors still
maintain in any form, and shall retain no copies of such PHI. If return or destruction is not feasible,
Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of Sections 2(a), 2(b), 2(c) and 2(e) of this

24




Agreement to such information, and limit further use of such PHI to those purposes that make the return
or destruction of such PHI infeasible.

5. Limitation on Liability. Covered Entity will not be liable to Business Associate or any other
person for any consequential, incidental, punitive or other damages arising from or relating to the PHI
(including but not limited to errors or omissions in the PHI) or for Covered Entity’s performance or
failure to perform under this Agreement.

6. Indemnification. Each Party agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party and
its respective employees, directors, officers, subcontractors, and agents from and against all claims,
actions, damages, losses, liabilities, fines, penalties, costs or expenses (including without limitation
reasonable attorney’s fees) arising from or in connection with any Breach of this Agreement, or any
negligent or wrongful acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement, by the indemnifying party or
its employees, directors, subcontractors, or agents. This indemnification obligation shall survive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

715 Injunction. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree that any violations of the provisions of
this Agreement may cause irreparable harm to Covered Entity. Accordingly, in addition to any other
remedies available to Covered Entity at law or in equity, or under this Agreement, in the event of any
violation by Business Associate of any of the provisions of this Agreement, or any explicit threat thereof,
Covered Entity shall be entitled to an injunction or other decree of specific performance with respect to
such violation or explicit threat thereof, without any bond or other security being required and without the
necessity of demonstrating actual damages. The parties’ respective rights and obligations under this
section shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

8. Disclaimer. Covered Entity makes no warranty or representation that compliance by Business
Associate with this Agreement, HIPAA, HITECH or state law will be adequate or satisfactory for
Business Associate’s own purposes. Business Associate is solely responsible for all decisions made by
Business Associate regarding the safeguarding of PHI.

9, Amendment.

a. Written Amendment Required. This Agreement may not be modified or amended
except by a writing duly signed by an authorized representative of each party.

b. Amendment to Comply with Law. The parties agree to take such action as is necessary
to implement the standards and requirements of HIPAA, HITECH, and other applicable laws relating to
the security or confidentiality of PHI.

10. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing express or implied in this Agreement is intended to
confer, nor shall anything herein confer, upon any person other than Covered Entity, Business Associate
and their respective successors or assigns, any rights, remedies, obligations or liability whatsoever.

11.  No Waiver. No waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be construed to be a
waiver of any breach of any other provision of this Agreement or of any succeeding breach of the same
provision. No delay in action with regard to any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be
construed to be a waiver of such breach.

12. Independent Contractor Relationship. This Agreement is not intended to create, and will not be
construed to create, any relationship between the parties other than that of independent contractors.

25




Neither of the parties nor any of their respective representatives will be construed to be the agent,
employee, or representative of the other.

13.  Notice. Any notices required to be given pursuant to the terms and conditions hereof shall be in
writing and shall be sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, to the respective parties
at their addresses stated below. Notices shall be deemed to be effective on the date when they are mailed.

TO: COVERED ENTITY:

Genesee County Healith Department
3837 West Main St. Rd.

Batavia, NY 14020

TO: BUSINESS ASSOCIATE:

Wyoming Central School District
1225 State Route 19
Wyoming. NY 14591

14.  Severability. If any section or portion of this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid, such
determination shall not affect the enforceability or validity of the remainder of this Agreement.

15. Interpretation. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall supersede any conflicting terms
and conditions in the underlying Service Agreement (as amended from time to time) between the parties
and shall supersede the terms and conditions of any existing Business Associate Agreement between the
parties. This Agreement shalt be interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and comply with
HIPAA, HITECH, and applicable laws. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be
resolved to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, HITECH, and applicable laws.

26




APPENDIX G

GENESEE COUNTY CONTRACTOR FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY
(With Deficit Reduction Provisions)

L INTRODUCTION.

Genesee County is committed to preventing health care fraud and abuse and complying with applicable
state and federal fraud and abuse laws. To ensure compliance with such laws, Genesee County has
mechanisms in place to detect and prevent fraud, waste, and abuse. It also supports the efforts of federal
and state authorities in identifying fraud, waste and abuse. This policy provides information to the
County’s contractors and agents providing services and supplies to the Genesee County about the
County’s procedure to detect fraud, waste and abuse, including: 1) how to report concerns internally; 2)
an overview of the Federal Civil False Claims and Program Fraud Civil Remedies Acts and applicable
state laws; and 3) whistleblower protections, as required by the Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 and the
Fraud Enforcement and Recovery Act of 2009. Questions regarding this policy should be directed to the
Genesee County’s Compliance Officer.

A copy of this policy can be found on the Genesee County’s webpage and shall be provided to all new
contractors and agents providing Medicaid or Medicare health care items or services for which payments
are made. All such contractors and agents shall be required to sign a statement of certification that they
have been informed of the County’s policy and procedure. Information on the County’s False Claims Act
policy can also be found in the Compliance Plan.

1L FRAUD AND ABUSE LAWS.
A, FEDERAL LAWS

1. Federal False Claims Act and Reverse False Claims Amendment.

The Federal False Claims Act (“FCA”) imposes liability on any person who submits a claim to the federal
government that he/she knows (or should know) is false. The FCA also imposes liability on an individual
who: i) knowingly submils a false record obtain payment from the government; or ii) obtains money from
the federal government to which he/she may not be entitled, and then uses false statements or records in
order to retain the money. In addition to having actual knowledge that the claim is false, a person who
acts in reckless disregard or in deliberate ignorance of the truth or falsity of the information can also be
found liable under the FCA.

The Fraud Enforcement and Recovery Act of 2009 amended the Federal False Claims Act to include
liability if payment to the government is withheld without falsity or use of a record or statement by any
person who:

“knowingly makes, uses or causes to be made or caused, a false record or statement
material to an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the Government, or
knowingly conceals or knowingly and improperly avoids or decreases an obligation to pay
or transmit money or property to the Government.”

Proof of specific intent to defraud is not required. However, honest mistakes or mere negligence are not
the basis of false claims. The FCA provides for civil penalties of five thousand five hundred dollars and
eleven thousand dollars per false claim plus three times the amount of damages that the
governmentsustains.

27




2. Federal Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986. The Federal Program Fraud
Civil Remedies Act of 1986 is a statute that establishes an administrative remedy against any person who
presents or causes to be presented a claim or written statement that the person knows or has reason to
know 1is false, fictitious, or fraudulent due to an assertion or omission to certain federal agencies
(including the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services). The word “claim” in the statute includes
any request or demand for property or money, e.g., grants, loans, insurance or benefits, when the United
States Government provides or will reimburse any portion of the money.

The Federal government may investigate and, with the Attorney General’s approval, commence
proceedings if the claim is less than one hundred and fifty thousand dollars. The Act provides for civil
monetary sanctions to be imposed in administrative hearings, including penalties of five thousand five
hundred dollars per claim and an assessment, in lieu of damages, of two times the amount of the original
claim.

B. STATE LAWS

1. New York False Claims Act. A person may not knowingly present a false claim to
a state or local government or make a false record or statement to ensure payment of a false claim by a
state or local government, or use a false statement to decrease an obligation to pay money to a state or
local government. Honest mistakes or mere negligence are not the basis of false claims. The New York
False Claims Act provides for civil penalties of between six thousand dollars and twelve thousand dollars
plus three times the amount of damages which the state and/or local government sustains.

2. Faise Statements Law. It is illegal for a person or corporation to use false
statements to obtain (or try to obtain) public funds for Medicaid services or supplies, and such conduct
may result in damages and monetary penalties.

3. Martin Act for Health Care Fraud. The Martin Act adds provisions to the New
York Public Health Law with a broad definition of fraudulent practices that allows the Attorney General
to investigate and criminally prosecute health care fraud. This law also permits the Attorney General to
investigate health care fraud by compelling witnesses to be examined under oath, issuing subpoenas for
documents, impounding records and requiring the cooperation of other public officers.

4. Mandatory Compliance Programs. The New York Social Services Law requires
certain Medicaid providers to establish and implement a compliance plan. The affected Medicaid
providers include Article 28 providers (hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, diagnostic and treatment
centers), Article 36 providers (licensed and certified agencies, long term care and AIDS home health care
programs), and Articles 16 and 31 Mental Hygiene providers. In addition, all health care providers "for
which Medicaid is « substantial portion of their business operations” must adopt and implement
compliance programs.

5. New York Anti-Kickback Law. Medicaid providers shall not accept or give (or
agree to accept or give) anything in exchange for the referral of Medicaid services or to purchase, lease or
order any Medicaid good, facility, service or item.

6. New York Self-Referral Prohibition. Certain practitioners are not allowed to refer
clients/patients to health care providers when the practitioner, or the practitioner’s immediate family

28




member, has a financial relationship with such health care provider. This law applies to practitioners who
order clinical laboratory, pharmacy, radiation therapy, physical therapy or x-ray or imaging services.
There are a number of exceptions to this prohibition which may make such referrals acceptable.

7. Misconduct for New York Licensed Professionals. 1t is misconduct for licensed
professionals to engage in the following activities. Violation of the following laws may also constitute a
violation of the federal or state False Claims Acts.

i. Willfully or grossly negligently failing to comply with substantial
provisions of Federal, state or local laws rules or regulations governing the practice of the profession;

ii. Willfully making or filing a false report, or failing to file a report required
by law or by the Education Department, or willfully impeding or obstructing such filing, or inducing
another person to do so.

iii. Medical professionals may not: a) directly or indirectly give or receive (or
agree to give or receive) anything for the referral of a client/patient or in connection with performing
medical services, b) permit anyone to share in the fees for professional services, other than a partner,
employee, associate in a professional firm or corporation, professional subcontractor or consultant, or
legally authorized trainee. c) directly or indirectly split a fee for goods, services or supplies prescribed for
medical diagnosis, care or treatment or receive a credit, commission, discount or gratuity in connection
with the furnishing of professional care or service; d) permit anyone to share in their fees for medical
services, except for a partner, employee, associate in a professional firm or corporation, professional
subcontractor or consultant authorized to practice medicine, or a legally authorized trainee.

8. New York Penal Law Health Care Fraud Provisions. Health Care Fraud in the
first through fifth degrees is included in the New York State Penal Law for filing false claims.

9, New York Penal Law Insurance Fraud Provisions. Insurance Fraud in the first
through sixth degrees is included in the New York State Penal Law for filing false claims for insurance
payments.

I, WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION.

A. FEDERAL LAW

Employees may bring a civil action in the name of the government for a violation of the federal False
Claims Act. These individuals, known as “qui tam relators,” may share in a percentage of the proceeds
from a False Claims Act action or settlement. The FCA provides for protection for employees from
retaliation. An employee who is discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed, or discriminated
against in terms and conditions of employment because of lawful acts conducted in furtherance of an
action under the False Claims Act may bring an action seeking reinstatement, two times the amount of
back pay plus interest, and other enumerated costs, damages, and fees. However, if the employee brings
an action against an employer that has no basis in law or fact, or is primarily for harassment, the employee
bringing the lawsuit may have to pay the employer its fees and costs.

29




B. STATE LAW

New York State Law also provides that employers are not able to retaliate against employees who
disclose to a supervisor or to a public body (only after disclosing to a supervisor and allowing time for the
company to correct such issue) an instance of health care fraud by the employer, who provide information
before a public body investigating potential health care fraud by the employer, or who refuse to
participate in a practice in violation of a law. This law also provides protections for employers against
employees who bring an action under the law without basis in law or in fact.

IV. DETECTION AND PREVENTION OF FRAUD, WASTE AND ABUSE.

Genesee County maintains an anonymous compliance hotline to accept calls from Contractors and agents
concerning suspected fraud and abuse. Contractors and agents are encouraged to report any issues of
concern to the compliance hotline. Genesee County has personnel dedicated to conducting periodic
internal audits of its compliance with state and federal fraud and abuse laws.

V. WHAT TO DO IF AN INDIVIDUAL SUSPECTS FRAUD, WASTE OR ABUSE HAS
OCCURRED.

[f a contractor or agent believes fraud, waste or abuse has occurred, they are encouraged to:

1. Contact their immediate supervisor, administrator and report the facts and call the County’s
Compliance Officer or Compliance Hotline.

2. A report may also be made by the contractor or agent directly to the Department of Justice
or the New York State Office of the Medicaid Inspector General. However, the contractor or agent should
first consider reporting suspected fraud, waste or abuse to the County to allow it to quickly address
potential issues.

3. Genesee County will not retaliate against any personnel for informing it or the federal or
state government of a possible violation of law.

Contractors or agents with questions regarding this policy should contact the Compliance Officer Genesee
County Compliance Officer at (585) 344-2550.




APPENDIX H

Genesee County, NY

Vendor/Contractor Certification of Receipt and Agreement with Terms and
Conditions of Business Associate Agreement and
Compliance with Deficit Reduction Act/False Claims Act &

Excluded Person(s) Requirements

1. I (on behalf of myself and/or as an authorized representative of the organization below) have
never arrested for or convicted of any criminal offense and have not been excluded, debarred,
suspended, or otherwise determined to be ineligible to participate as a provider or employee
or agent of a provider of health care services associated with any federal, state, local, or
private health care insurance program.

2. 1 agree (on behalf of myself and/or as an authorized representative of the organization below)
that I will notify the Compliance Officer of Genesee County, Genesee County Compliance
Officer, 7 Main St, Batavia, NY 14020, verbally within twenty-four (24) hours and in writing
within two (2) days of receiving notice that I am and/or our organization is in jeopardy of
losing any certification, license, approval, and/or authorization to operate as a federal, state,
municipal and/or private provider of medical supplies and/or services, and/or notice of
suspension, exclusion, or termination of participation in any federal or state health care
program, including, but not limited to, Medicare and Medicaid.

3. I acknowledge that [ (on behalf of myself and/or as an authorized representative of the
agency) have/has received copies of Genesee County’s Fraud Prevention Policy as is
required by the federal Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 with 2009 updates and Business
Associate Agreement [ agree that I and/or employees of my organization that have
contact with Genesee County will review these Policies and agree to abide by them. If ]
am signing on behalf of my organization, [ understand that 1 have a continuing obligation
to provide this information to any employees who join my organization after I sign this
certification.

COUNTY OF GENESEE: WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

By: By:

Print Name: Paul A. Pettit, MSL Print Name: Em‘.h\.‘,sgﬂ-m

Title: Public Health Director Title: o, QUs ;ﬁ; ade nd-

Date: Date:

13204116

31




APPENDIX I

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COUNTY OF GENESEE STANDARD INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE

L INSURANCE

A.

Shall be procured and a certificate and police endorsement delivered before

commencement of work or delivery of merchandise or equipment.
County of Genesee shall be named as “additional insured.”
Shall evidence coverage of compliance with all specifications in the contract.

Coverage is from an A.M. Best rated “secured” New York State licensed insurer.

I[I. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE/POLICY ENDORSEMENT

A.

B.

The ACORD form shall be used with the following conditions met on the form:
1. “County of Genesee” to be names as additional insured,

2. Cancellation Notice: Prior to non-renewal or material change in or cancellation
of these policies at least thirty (30) days advance written notice shall be given to

the County of Genesee Purchasing Director,
A policy endorsement will be provided along with the ACORD Certificate of Insurance

1. The completed certificate and policy endorsement shall be mailed to the

County of Genesee Purchasing Director.

IIIl. WORKERS COMPENSATION/DISABILITY FORMS:

A. Workers Compensation/Disability form(s) must be filed separately using the appropriate
State required form(s). An ACORD is not acceptable.

1V. MINIMUM COVERAGE

A. Use the following chart to determine minimum coverage requirements.

B. Bid specifications, particular contracts, leases or agreements may require increase limits

(Revised: 04.15.21)

and/or additional coverages. Those requirements supersede the requirements provided in
this document.

32




£E

(17°S1°H0 :p3sIAy)

‘$982I9A00 JRUONHIPPE 10/l SITWI] 352a15Ul 21Nbal Aew SjuaWATe 10 SI5EI] *519eNU0d re[ndned ‘suoneaijioads pig 210N

= Conm | ALITIEVIT
: | 000000118 | TYNOISSTAOUd
AHOLNLVIS AYOLNLVILS AYOLNLVILS AdOLNLVIS AMOLNLVLS AYOLNLVIS SLILANTE ALITIAVSIA
3 = qery ssiojdwy
. AH4OLNLYILS AMOLNLVYILS AdOLNLYILS AdOLNLVIS AdOLNLYILS AMOLNLYLS 2 dwo)) s1aiopm
000°000'1S 000°000°(S 000°000°'1S 000'000°1S 000°000°1S 000°000'1$ 000°000°1S | ANnqer e[[aiquif) Jo ss9IXF
JANTONI AANTINI AANTINI AANTINI AANTONI JANTINI PIUMQ-UON -
AANTONI AANTINI AANTINI AANTIONI HANTINI 1| JANTIONI PIH -
AANTONI JANTONI HANTONI AANTONI AANTINI = IANTIONI paumgQ -
1SD 000°000°1S | 1SD 000°000°SS | 1SD 000°000°IS | 1SD 000°000°1S | ISD 000°000°1S T 18D 000°000°1$ ALITIGVIT OLNY
padinbay
JAANTINI FANTONI JANTINI AANTINI AANTINI 10U WA Aanfuf feuostag -
asudgaadwmo)
paJinbay
J0U Waoy4 FANTINI no‘x-
AIsUIYdwo)
e _.....Nw AANTONI Issueg
. ansuayarduwo)) A1adoaq waog peoag -
AANTINI FJANTINI AANTINI AANTINI IANTINI FAMNTIONI (enpe.nuo’) -
JAANTONI JANTINI JANTON AANTONI FANTONI AANTONI | 103981300 WwIpuadapu] -
JANTONI AANTINE JANTINI JANTINI AANTINI | AANTONI | SdO 1dwo) % 'spoid -
JAANTINI AANTONI JANTINI AANTINI FANTONI I IAATINI *SdQ % "waad -
AvISTy T E Y ar 05333y 21832433y ety 3je8audsy 2edBTY ALITIEVIT
000°000'ZS 000°000°ZS 000°000°2$ 000°000°TS 000°000°T$ 000'000°28 000°000°TS AVEINED "dINOD
TSI 000°000°1S | TISD 000°000°IS | TISD 000000°IS | ISD 000°000°1S | TSI 000°000°IS | '1SD 000°000°IS | TSI 000°000°IS ]
RN spunoJs) jumdiaby
Lnuy dqng $90(ALSG AIOAIT $321A135 J0 s Jo SANAINS | .20 ISIpUBYIIN DUBUNUIB
asodang IV 2418UOISSIIU0Y) | SN 4O SIPO 0 |BUISSAJOLJ JOASe¥] | B UOLPRAISUOD)
pasua] Aadoad Jo aseyaung | |
o d q a 5 q v NOILVYDIJISSVT1D

HOANIA




GENESEE COUNTY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Instructions for County of Genesee Standard Insurance Certificate:

L.

(05-25-10)

Not withstanding any terms, conditions or provision in any other writing between the parties, the
contractor/facility user herby agrees to effectuate the naming of:

County of Genesee

7 Main Street

Batavia, NY 14020
As an unrestricted additional insured on the contractor’s/facility user’s insurance policies, with
the exception of worker’s compensation and professional errors and omissions.

The contractor/facility user must provide an additional insurance policy endorsement.
a. Contractors: policy endorsement form CG 20 10 11 85
b. Facility User: policy endorsement form CG 20 26

The policy naming the County of Genesee as an additional insurance shall:
a. Be an insurance policy from an A.M. Best rated “secured” New York State licensed
insurer.
b. Contain a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation.

The following items shall be addressed in the Certificate of Insurance:
a. Coverage must comply with all specifications of the contract.
b. Insurers are licensed in New York State.
¢. Genesee County is names as the “additional insured” (for the purposes of coverage but
not the payment of premium).
d. Policy endorsement naming county as additional insured is provided.
e. Correct additional insured/certificate holder is named — must say “County of Genesee™.
f. Insurance policy term is current.
g. There are no unacceptable exclusions or condition listed on the certificate.
h. Certificate is signed.

Workers’ Compensation Coverage will be required for anyone doing any kind of work for
Genesee County. This includes self-employed individuals. Genesee County may waive this
requirement for sole proprietors or principals.

The ACORD Certificate, Workers’ Compensation and Disability forms, including any Surety
Bonds, must all be on file before any work begins and/or any payments can be made.

In some circumstances it will be necessary to require alternate coverage and limits which will be

defined in the bid specifications contract, lease or agreement. The alternative specifications
should be evidenced on the certificate.

34




December 1, 2008
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION REQUIREMENTS UNDER WORKER’S COMPENSATION LAW §57

To comply with coverage provisions of the Workers® Compensation Law (“WCL”), businesses must:
A) be legally exempt from obtaining workers’ compensation insurance coverage; or
B) obtain such coverage from insurance carriers; or
C) be a Board-approved self-insured employer or participate in an authorized group self-insurance plan.

To assist State and municipal entities in enforcing WCL Section 57, businesses requesting permits or seeking to enter into contracts
MUST provide ONE of the following forms to the government entity issuing the permit or entering into a contract:

A) CE-200, Certificate or Attestation of Exemption from NYS Workers® Compensation and ‘or Disability Benefits
Coverage;

Starting December 1, 2008, Form CE-200 can be filled out electronically on the Board's website,
www.web.state.ny.us, under the heading “Forms". Applicants filing electronically are able to print a finished Form
CE-200 immediately upon completion of the electronic application. Applicants without access to a compuler may
obtain a paper application for the CE-200 by writing or visiting the Customer Service Center at any District Office
of the Workers' Compensation Board Applicants using the manual process may wait up to four weeks before
receiving a CE-200. Once the applicant receives the CE-200, the applicant can then submit that CE-200 to the
governmeni agency from which he/she is getting the permit, license or contract. OR

B) C-105.2 — Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Insurance (the business’s insurance carrier will send this form to
the government entity upon request) PLEASE NOTE: The State Insurance Fund provides its own version of this
form, the U-26.3; OR

C) S1-12 - Centificate of Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance {the business calls the Board's Self-Insurance Office
at 518-402-0247), OR GS1-105.2 - Certificate of Participation in Worker’s Compensation Group Self-Insurance
(the business’s Group Self-Insurance Administrator will send this form to the povemment entity upon request).

DISABILITY BENEFITS REQUIREMENTS UNDER WORKERS’ COMPENSATION LAW §220(8)

To comply with coverage provisions of the WCL regarding disability benefits, businesses may:
A) be legally exempt from obtaining disability benefits insurance coverage; or
B) obtain such coverage from insurance carriers; or
C) be a Board-approved self-insured employer.

Accordingly, to assist State and municipal entities in enforcing WCL Section 220(8), businesses requesting permits or seeking to enter
into contracts MUST provide ONE of the following forms to the entity issuing the permit or entering into a contract:
A) CE-200, Centificate or Attestation of Exemption from NYS Workers’ Compensation and’or Disability Benefits
Coverage;

Starting December 1, 2008, Form CE-200 can be filled out electronically on the Board's website,
www.web.state.ny.us, under the heading “Forms”. Applicants filing electronically are able to print a finished Form
CE-200 immediately upon completion of the electronic application. Applicants without access to a compuier may
obtain a paper application for the CE-200 by writing or visiting the Customer Service Center at any District Office
of the Workers' Compensation Board, Applicants using the manual process may wait up 1o four weeks before
receiving a CE-200. Once the applicant receives the CE-200, the applicant can then submit that CE-200 (o the
government agency from which he'she is getting the permit, license or contract. OR

B) DB-120.1 - Certificate of Disability Benefits Insurance (the business’s insurance carrier will send this form to the
government entity upon request), OR
(03] DB-155 - Centificate of Disability Benefits Self-Insurance (the business calls the Board’s Self-Insurance Office at

518-402-0247).

Please note that for building permits ONLY, certain homeowners of t, 2, 3 or 4 family owner-occupied residences serving as their
own General Contractor may be eligible to file Form BP-1 (The homeowner obtains this form from either the Building Department or
on the Board’s website, www.wcb.state.ny.us, under the heading “Forms”}).

35




2024 - 2025 School Year Bus Drivers

Rudd Wetherwax

Michelle Grefrath

Traci Hoffman

Keith Kruppner

Kristen Wysocki

Mark Bissell

Amy Terry

Kerri Griffith

Bus Aide/Monitors

Traci Hoffman

Kerri Griffith



Sales and
Service

®

BUFFALO NY BRANCH
700 AERO DRIVE
BUFFALOQ, NY 14225
Phone: 716-829-1700

ELANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Customer Address Customer Contact Quote Information
WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL Contact: Tim Anderson Quote Date: 26-JUL-24
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Phone: 585 322-5375 Quote Expires: 25-0CT-24
1225 STATERTE. 19 Fax: 585 495-6341 Quote Num: 229470

S IR Custld: 500558 Quoted By:  John D Prill

Wyoming, NY 14591
Quote Term: 3 Year(s)

Site Information

I WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL 1225 STATE ROUTE 19 WYOMING NY 14591

Site Unit Number Manufacturer Model Prod Model Serial Number Type

1 WYOMING CSD ONAN GENSET 150 GGLB-4171069/H C100106222 ST

Site Unit Number Service Event Qty Sell Price Extended Price

1 WYOMING CSD FULL SERVICE 3 802.63 2,407.89
INSPECTION 3 465.79 1,397.37

***Generator Planned Equipment Maintenance Quote***

Service/Scheduled Month -
Based on previous PM schedule, services are tentatively scheduled for;

FULL SERVICE IN OCTOBER OF 2024.
INSPECTION IN APRIL OF 2025.

FULL SERVICE IN OCTOBER OF 2025.
INSPECTION IN APRIL OF 2026.

FULL SERVICE IN OCTOBER OF 2026,
INSPECTION IN APRIL OF 2027.

For any questions regarding this proposal and to continue your services without interruption, please sign the agreement and return to:

Dan Prjll, Cummins Inside Sales at john.prill@cummins.com, Phone: 651-286-2223

**+*Auto Renewal Option***

Planned Equipment Maintenance Agreements are designed with an automatic renewal provision. If you wish to participate in the auto
renew option, please check the box below:

—__OptIN to Automatic Renewal

This agreement will automatically renew at the end of the term for a period equal to the original term (the Renewal Term). In such event,
cost increases for the Renewal Term will not exceed 4%, Either party has the right to terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days prior
written notice unless the work has already been performed.

***Payment Info***

Page 1 of 3



Sales and
Service

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Customer Address Customer Contact Quote Information
WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL Contact: Tim Anderson Quote Date: 26-JUL-24
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Phone: 585 322-5375 Quote Expires:  25-OCT-24
1225 STATE RTE. 19 Fax: 585 495-6341 Quote Num: 229470

LSS 9D S Custld: 500558 Quoted By:  John D Prill

Wyoming, NY 14591
Quote Term: 3 Year(s)

Customers with a line of credit will be invoiced after the completion of service event unless requested otherwise. Customers without a line
of credit including residential customers will be invoiced annually prior to services being performed.

PO# Dollar amount of PO

Purchase order must be made out to Cummins Inc. or Cummins Sales and Service
W9 available upon request.
Please note our payment remit to address is:

P.O. Box 772639
Detroit, MI 48277-2639

For any questions regarding your account or additional sales opportunities:

Matthew Barkley - Territory Manager, Buffalo
Cell: 315-481-4232 Matthew.Barkley@cummins.com

Unless otherwise noted, quote reflects services completed during regular business hours, Additional repairs will not be performed without
customer’s authorization.

PM customers receive a discounted labor rate on recommended repairs for units on this agreement.

Standard Agreement Amount $3,805.26
Proposal Total $3,805.26

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATIONS OF
WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY, WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY
INCORPORATED HEREIN. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT THE CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS HAVE
BEEN READ, FULLY UNDERSTOOD, AND ACCEPTED.

Page 2 of 3



Sales and
Service

BLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Customer Address Customer Contact Quote Information

WYOMING CENTRAL SCHOOL Contact: Tim Anderson Quote Date: 26-JUL-24

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Phone: 585 322-5375 Quote Expires: 25-OCT-24

;:ggg;gﬁ RIE. 19 Fax: 585 495-6341 Quote Num: 229470

Wyoming, NY 14591 Custld: 500558 Quoted By: John D Prill
Quote Term: 3 Year(s)

Customer Approval CUMMINS INC

Signature; Signature: -

Date: Date:

Page 3 of 3



PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
These planned maintenunce agreement renns and comlitions ("Terms and Conditions'), together with 1he quole on the front side (Quote?) znl the scope of services, an: b
shall constituie the cniire egr b the idemificd in the Quote (*C ') 2ad Cumming Ine. ins') and merzede any previous agrcement ar understanding (aral or written) botween the parties with
respeet {0 the subject matter of this Agreement. Customer shall be deeined to have made an inqualificd ueceptance of these Terms aml Conditions and it shall become a binding agrecment between the pattics on the carliest of the
following ta acewr: (i) Cummine' receipt of C ’s putchasc oeder or purchacc arder numbet; (il} Customer’s signing or acknowledgmcnt of this Agreemseny: (iii) Cumming' release of Products 1o production pursuam to
Customer's otal ot writien Insiroction or dircetion; (iv) Customer’s paytient of any amounts duc to Cumming; or (v) any other cvent sanstituting ecceptance under applicablo law. No prior inconsistent course of dealing, course of
performance, or usage of twade, if any, constituies a walver of or gerves to onplain or fnterpret this Agi Ell i ions b Cy and Cummiing witl be solely g d by this Ag , and any terms
and conditions on Customer's wobsite, vendor partal, or other intemat $ite will bo null and void and of no kegal offect on Cummins. fn the cvent Customer dellvers, raferences, incorporates by reference, oc prod any purch
order ar document, vendor ponal terms, specifications, ngreemeat (whether wpstream or otherwlso), or any other 1erms and conditions related theroto, then such specifications, terms, o or other i) shall be null

cly referred 0 93 this ‘Agroement’ and

ond void and of no legal offect on Cummiins, and (i) this Agr shall remain the g ing 1crms of the I
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES, Cumtoins shall perform the mei (Services) an the equipment identitied in ihe Quote ('‘Bquipment) in Janee with tho schedul specified [n the Quole.
The Services include those sorvices defined in the ‘Service Evenr seetlon of the Guote. No additional services or ials are jncluded in this Ay unless agreed upon by the parties in writing. Unless otherwise indicated in

the Quole, Cusmins will provide the labor and 100ts necessary 10 perform the Serviees and shall keep Customer's propesty free from accumulation of weste nateriuls coused by Cummins' aperations. Either party may terminare

2, CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS. Ci shall pravide Cy Ing safo access ta Customor's sile and arrange for all related servicos and wilities y for Cummins to pecform the Services. During the petformance of the
Services, Customer shall fully and completcly seeuro all oc any part of any Facility where the Equipment is |ocated to remova sud mitigaie any and all safety isswes and risks, including but not limiied to facillty acoupants,
cutloniers, nvitecs, or any third party and or property damage of wark interruption orising out ef the Services. Customer shall make all necessary arangement 19 addross and mitigale the consequonces of any tiocirical service
inlerruption which might occer during the Services, CUSTOMER (5 RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER?S MANUAL FOR THE
EQUIPMENT,

3. PAYMENT TERMS, Unless otherwise opreed 1o by the purties in writing and subject 1o credii appeovel by Cummins, payinents are due thirty (30) days from the date of the fnveice, If Cuislomer doed not huve approved eredit
with Cummins, as solely dotetmined by Cammi [ are due in ad of at the fime of supply of the Services, 1f pay is nat voceived when due, in additi to any rights Cummins mny have ot law, Cumming may
chorge Customer eighteen percent (18%) inerest annually on tate pay . O thie maxi uniount ottewed by low, C agrees (o pay all Cummin’ cosls ond exp Includiog o)} ble sttomzys’ (eos) reluted 10
Cumming' caft and colleetion of unpaid involces, of any ather enf of this Ag by Cumemins, Unless atherwise stated, the Quote excludes all applicable bocal, niate, or federl sales and/or use or similar faxcs
which Cuinmins s requived by applicable [ows 1o collect from Cuslomer and shall be stated on the involee, [T Customer fils to make any paynienty, in whele or in part, 1o Cumtmins when due and poyable, and such fotiure
coilinues for more tian thinty (30) calendar days, or less if required by wpplicabl taw, ihen Cumming may, a1 its solo discretion und without prejudice Io any other rights o remedics, suspend il Services upen providing fony-
vight (48) hours' writien notice to Customer, in whioh case, the pplicable sehedule shull be ed for & period of time equal 1 the suspension period, phas & reasanable ramp wp period, and all costs (including defoult intesest)
eised by such suspension shall be | by C

4. DELAYS, Any perfi dates; indicated in this Agy B astil d and not g d. Culmmias shall nat be liable for auy delays in pesfy however foncd, including any that rosult dirceily or indirectly
fiom oets of Custemer or eauses boyond Cummins' control, including but not imiied 1o acts of God, accidents, fire, oxplosions, flood, unusual weather comditi 5, 2c1s of gy Ihaity, civil strife, rots, Ratural disastess,
embargos, wart, sirikes or oiher labor disputes, civil i i b 4

1, , uge, late delivery of parts by Cunami pplicss, fucl or oiher encrpy shoaages, or on inability to obinin necessary Inbor, materiaks, supplics,
cquipmenl, o1 manufaciuring facilitios. AS A RESULT OF COVID- |9 RELATED EFFECTS OR INDUSTRY SUPPLY CHAIN DISRUFTIONS, TEMPORARY DELAYS IN DELIVERY, LABOR OR SERVICES FROM
CUMMINS AND ITS SUB-SUPPLIERS OR SUBCONTRAGTORS MAY OCCUR. AMONG OTHER FACTCRS, CUMMINS' DELIVERY OBLIGATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECT AND PUNCTUAL SUPPLY
FROM OUR SUB-SUPPLIERS OR SUBCONTRACTORS, AND CUMMINS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MAKE PARTIAL DELIVERILS OR MODIFY ITS LABOR OR SERVICE, WHILE CUMMINS SHALL MAKE
EVERY COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE EFFORT TO MEGT THE DELIVERY, SERVICE OR COMPLETION OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN, SUCH DATES ARE SUBIECY TO CHANGE, IN THE EVENT
DELIVERY, SHIPPING, INSTALLATION, OR PERFORMANCE 1S DELAYED, HOWEVER OCCASSIONED, DUE TO EVENTS BEYOND CUMMINS' REASONABLE CONTROL, THEN THE DATE OF DELIVERY,
SHIPPING, INSTALLATION, OR PERFORMANCE FOR THE GOODS OR SERVICES SHALL DG GQUITABLY EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD EQUAL TO THE TIME LOST, PLUS REASONABLE RAMP-UP,

3. WARRANTY. Cunming sholl pecfonn the Scrvices in s reasonable 20d workmunlike rrannce. Parts and conmy pplicd under this Agr are governed by the ¢kpress written il " Bimited y. No

other y for parts o comp Is provided under this Agreement, All Services shall b froe from defecls in workmanship for e period of ninety (90) days afler completion of Services, In the event of a warroniable defeet in
L hip of Servi pplicd wiler this Agr "Wat ble Defeet), Cumining obligation shall be solely limited ta iy the Wi blo Defeel. C ins shall comuect the Warrantable Deficet where (i) such

Wi hlo Defeet b Py 10 Cus) during the waranty period; (i5) Cumming receives writien netice of any Wammniable Defeet within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and {iif} Cummins has

delermined that theee is 2 W, ble Defect, W hlo Defects died under this proviston shall be subject to the temaining wamanty perlad of tho original wareanty of the Services, Now parts supplied during the remedy of

Wi ble Defects arc d for the balunee of the warranty period stifl availehle from tke aciginal wamanzy of such parts, The remedics set forth in this Section $ shall not be deemed to have failed of dwir cssential oS

0 long as Cummins is willing to correet dofective Services or cefund the purchasc price therefor.

6. LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES
PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THtS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIL:S, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY
STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURFOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD
PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, LIQUIDATED, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND {INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR
REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, AND DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAYS), OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TG OR ARISING FROM CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF
PARTS OR SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. [N NG CVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR OGN
CUSTOMER'S DEHALF UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF PARTS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT,
CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES CLISTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN.

EA lN?BM‘NI'I“Y. Custonmer shall indewmmify, defend and hold hapmless Commiss from and egainstony and all cleims, urtions, cosis, cxpenses, dzmuges and liabithles, including reasonable attopeys’

ees, ghi ogafins or § d by Cummins related lo or arising ow of this Agresiment of the Services supplied under this Agrecinent (collectively, the ('Claims’), where such Claims were caused or contributed to, in wholc or in
pan, by the acts, amisshons, foult or negligence of the Oy Cusl £hall present any Claiins d by this indemnity ro s i camier unless Cummlus dircets thut ke defense will be hondled by Cunuaing’ legal
caunsel at Cusiomer's oxpense,
8. TERMOWATION FOR DEFAULT. If the Cusiomer defaults by (1) breaching any 1erm of 1his Ag; (i} b ing Insolvem or declared banksupt, or (fif) making an assignment for the benefit of creditors, Cummins may,
upon written notke to Cu A dimoly {nate this Ag Upon such ination for defuult, Cumming shatl i dissely ceass any further perf this Ag , withoutt further ebligation or labiliy
1 Gy , and Cy shall pay Cummins foc any parts or scrviees supplicd under this Ag A Zanee with the pay tezmis dklailed in Seetion 3. 17 » notice of termination for dofault has been issucd and Is Mter
determined, for any reason, that tho Cusiorser was not in defuly, the rights ond obligations of the partics shall treas the wemination as o ternuination for fenes in d with Seetlon 1.
9. CONFIDENTIALITY, Each panty shall keep confidential wny infarmolion ceccived from the other that is not gencralty known 1o the public and at tie time of discl , would bly be und, 1 by the cecelving pany to
be proprietary or confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronie or other form, and which the receiving party (or opents) learns in fan with this Agr including, bt not imited 10: (a) business pluns,
gics, sules, projects and asalyses; (b) financisl Inf ton, pricing, ond fec 3 {c) business , methods and models; (d) enployee and supplicr inft ion; () specifications; and (I} the terms and conditions

of this Agreement. Each party shafl jake necessary sieps lo ensyre liance with his provisian by its employees an agents,

10. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreemicnt snd ali matters nrising hercurler shol) be governed by, intery d, and | in i with the luws of the State of Indiana without giving cffoet to any choiee or confict of law
provision. The parties ogree that the fuder! el slate cotrts of the State of Indiann shell have exclusive jutisdiction t0 2ettle any dispute or elaim arising n ion with 1his A or any related matter, and hereby walve
ehy right to claint such forum would be inoppropriate, includl g pis of forum non convendens,

11, INSURANCE. Upon Cusiomer’s request, Cutarsins will provide to Customer s Cortificate of | idencing Curunins' selevant i g

12, ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement that] b binding on the parties and their and assigns, C skalk not astign this Agreement withour the prior written congent of Curmmins.

13. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Any intaficelunl propecty rights ereoted by cilher panty, whether independently or joinily, in the course of the perft of this Agi or atherwise relaied (o Cumming pre-cxisting

intellectua! property or subjeet matter relatod thereta, shall bo Cummins? property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest 1o such intel] property lo C inx. Any Cu
existing inteleciual property shafl remaln Cumming' propesty. Nothing fin this Agreoment shall be deemed Io have given Customer a license or any ather rights ta use any of the intolfectual property righls of Cummins.

14, MISCELLANEOUS. C ins shall be on indepondent with respect to the Serviess peclarmed under this Agreemens, Al wolicos unger this Agreement shall be In wriling ond be deliversd personally, maited vin fiest
closs centificd of repistered mail, or sent by nationally recognized cxpress courler scrvice 1o the addresses sel forth In the Quote. No omendment of this Agreenicat shall bo valid unless it is writing and signed by an authorized
representative of the partics hereto, Fnilure of cither party 1o nequire performance by the othier party of any provision hercol shall in no way sffect the right 1o reguire such pesformance al any tinie thercaiter, nor shatl the waiver by
8 purty of o breach of ony of the provisions hereof constilute a waiver ol any sucecding breach, Any provision of ihis Agreement (hat is invalid or unenforceable shall noy afics) the validity or caforcenbility of the ining terms
hereof. Headings er other subdivisions of s Agreement are inscrted for convenicnce of reference and shall not limit o7 affect the legal construction of any provision herend, The Pagtics” rights, remedics, and ebligations under
this Agreement which by their nature are intended to continug beyond the ination or Hlation of this Ag , tncluding but nat limited to the Limitation of Liabllity grovision contained hervin, shall survive the
cxpintion, termination, or llation of this Ay

15. ON-CALL SERVICES. Upon Cuslomer?s request, Cumning shall provide on-call services (zepair, emergency wark orother) on the: Equipment ('On-call Services). Any On-call Scrvices shall be invoiced o the Custamer

ot the Cumining cerent hour mute (includiug trmvcling) and shall be govermed by the terms end conditions of this Agreement,

16. PRICING. To the extent allowed by law, actual peices invoiced lo Cuslomer may vary from the price queted at the time of ordor placement, as the samo will be ndjusted for prices provailing on the date Services are erformed
(Performance Date') duc 1o ic and markot conditions on tho P Date. Subject to local laws, Cummins rescrves the right to adjust pricing on goods and scrvices due to input and labor cost changes and other

I cir beyond Cummins control.
17. Ta the extent applicable, this contractor and subcotsractor shall sbide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 66-300.5(a) and 60-741 -5(a). These regulalons prohibit discrimination agains) quallfled individuals based
on their siatus os protected veierans or individuals with dissbilifies and prohibit discrimination against el individusls besed on their race, color, religion, sex, sexus! orientation, gender klentity or puicnul arigin. Moreover, these
regulations require that ed prime and sub loke alfimetive acilan 1o employ and sdvanee in employment individuals without regard 1o race, color, religion, sex, sexunl orientatian, gender identity,
national origin, protecied veteran siatus or disability. The employee notice requirements sct forth in 29 CFR Pact 471, Appendix A 10 Subpart A, are hereby | P d by ref ino this .




rvices

O
N
e
O

S

O

©)
7p)

Generator

Planned Equipment Maintenance
INSPECTION

INTERVALS AVAILABLE: WEEKLY, MONTHLY, QUARTERLY, SEMI-ANNUALLY OR ANNUALLY

BATTERIES AND BATTERY CHARGER GENSET CONTROLS AND ACCESSORIES
s Visually inspect battery terminal connections = Visually inspect all engine mounted wiring, senders and
» Verily electrolyte level, vent caps of all cells in the starting batiery devices
system e Visually inspect all control mounted
+ Visually inspect witing, connections and insulation components and wiring
+ Record battery charging functions * Verify ali connecting plugs are lightened and in
» Record batiery information a good condilion
* Record battery condition test ¢ Visually inspect all accessory componants and wiring

+ Visually inspect and test Jighting indicators
FUEL SYSTEM
= Visually inspect ignition system {Natural Gas and Propane Only) NTAKE AND EXHAUST SYSTEMS
e Racord primary tank fus] level = Visually inspect alr fiter and housing
s Inspect engine fuel system for leaks

* Visually inspect all engine piping and connections

Visually inspect all engine fuel hoses, clamps, pipes, components * Record air cleaner restriction

and fitlings » Visually inspect engine exhaust system for Isaks
« Visually inspect rupiuref containment basin * Visually inspect rain cap
. lnspecl day tank and controls {if applicable) e Optional - Alr filter replacement®
* Optional - fue! sample for laboratory analysis® * Optional - Clean crankcase breather or replace fllters*
Colgu”g SYSTEM | GENERAL CONDITIONS
* Record coolant leve * Visually inspect governor linkage and oil level
¢ Visually inspect for coolant leaks » Visually inspect guards
* Visuaily inspect drive bells condition * Visually Inspect enclosure
* ;:23;‘};&“:‘::;::{:’;::;t‘:::pe'a"m » Visually inspect engine and generator mounts
» B

Vi emergency stop opearation

e Visually inspect fan, water pump, drives and pulleys ° Verly e o s
* Visually Inspect all coolant hoses, clamps and TRANSFER SWITCH

connections » Visually inspect controls and time delay seftings
* Visually inspect radiator condition * Verify function of exercise clock and record settings from
= Visually inspect louver for damage controller
= Visually inspect fan hub and drive pulley for mechanical « Verify remole start control operation

damage _ * Record utility / source ane vollage
* Record freeze polnt of antifreeze protection
* Record DCA levei prior to changing coolant filter AFTERTREATMENT (Upon request)
* Optional - Coolant sample for laboratory analysis® » Verify DEF lovel

* Record DPF restriction

LUBRICATION SYSTEM * Visually inspecl aftertreatment and controls

+ Visually Inspect engine oil leaks
* Visually inspect engine ofl lines and connections SWITCHGEAR (Upon Request)

* Record oil level . .
Inspection and Full Service quote available upon reguest.
* Optional - Oil sample for laboratary analysis* * . : B “

FULL SERVICE

INCLUDES INSPECTION

OPERATIONAL & FUNCTIONAL REVIEW OF GENERATOR CRITICAL COMPONENTS
* Inspect engine cooling fan & fan drives for excessive wear or shafl wobble
= Check all pulleys, belt tensloners, stack adjusters & idler pulleys for travel, wear & overall condition
*+ Inspect / lubricate drive bearings, gear or balt drives, and other shaft connecting hardware

LUBRICATION ON. & FILTRATION SERVICE
* Change engine oil
¢ Changs ofl, fuel and water filters
¢ Postiube services operations of gensel (unloaded) at rated temperature

* Additional Charge

Any additiona! repairs, parls, or service which are required will be brought to the sitention of the owner. Repairs will only be made after proper
authorization from the cwner is given to Cummins. Any additional repairs, maintenance or service performed by Cummins or a Planned Equipment
Maintenance Agreement holder will be at current Cummins labor rates.

Arc fiash boundary and available incldent energy shalt be Identified and marked on equipment belng serviced or maintained.



2024 - 2025 School Year Bus Drivers

Rudd Wetherwax

Michelle Grefrath

Traci Hoffman

Keith Kruppner

Kristen Wysocki

Mark Bissell

Amy Terry

Kerri Griffith

Bus Aide/Monitors

Traci Hoffman

Kerri Griffith



